ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

OF NOTICE OF MEETING

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, District #017, Omaha,

Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 7:00 P .M. on
October 20" 2003, at ___Don Stroh Administrative Center

5606 South 147th Street

Dated this 20th day of Qctober , 2003.

Brad Burwell - Secretary

(;isz(enne “Tregsurér

Linda Poole

Johnson

ng Sl

Julla Beckwith — Millard North

el Senmid)

Stacey Schm1d Mlll

A0neted il -
Janet Baack — Millard West |




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — OCTOBER 20, 2003 2

NAME: REPRESENTING:

&J\'\ HL /\V!,—..\

<&Auﬁ‘uﬁ, W¢y(,,—/\\

-

‘e "'" y i e ——




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — OCTOBER 20, 2003 3

NAME: REPRESENTING:
'z”)é)ﬂ}/ﬂ‘ Sos, b /,{/é’d‘g' 32\//7’/, r
{‘\.‘jf\r\{lm:'_n; \A()ﬂf LA %) vl Mev Elo.a. £ - ’\A\. llﬁ”,l,\ |










) BOARD OF EDUCATION

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA
REGULAR MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET
OCTOBER 20, 2003
AGENDA

Call to Order
A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. RollCall

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a reguest form is given to the Board

‘ﬁ:‘- a "ﬁ;r.--r-. A

E. Routine Matters*
1. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes — September 22, 2003
2. *Approval of Special Board of Education Minutes — October 13, 2003
3. *Approval of Bills
4. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File.

i WY R | 4 M. ANNS

F. Information Items



) Agenda
October 20, 2003
Page 2

I.  Reports

Enrollment Report

Quarterly Investment Report

New Frontier Evaluation

MSHS Information Technology Mini Magnet Evaluation
Middle School Montessori Evaluation

Middle School Alternative Program Evaluation

Option Enrollment Report

I'°:'-‘9\f-":‘=§"!"!"‘

s T &

'

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, NovEmber 3, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don

= = P ———————
o e = . .




BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

REGULAR MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET
OCTOBER 20, 2003

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM

A Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C Roll Call

D Public Comments on_agenda ‘items - This is the proper time for public questions and

e i s D i 1™ ¢ ol ¢ P P W |

————————————
¥ —
i

- -

President prior to the meeting.

A iE 1 Afatian Lo . 111 " i R« YOC Ry

¥




Administrative Memorandum
October 20, 2003
--) Page 2

H.3. First Reading of Policy 3622 — Support Services — Construction — Professional Services —
School Attorney. (Seec enclosure.)

H.4. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the Board of

sy, | I PP G P o R P 1 . o

I-:,.._‘-i ;},—! ) S D | é 11 d I I = DY Ty o RN T




Administrative Memorandum 10
October 20, 2003
Page 3

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.

Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins,

r_ﬂ_-li.:,..- .

_4_1{_:;7--_ LI L B I B L) L 2 i 1 1, 1 P




11



Board of Education Minutes
September 22, 2003
Page 2

N F- Y Y S—— [ S S SOV O - o N B LT R




13
Board of Education Minutes

) September 22, 2003
Page 3

Linda Poole provided the first reading of Policy 4511 — Personnel — Voluntary Early Separation
Program. This policy will be on the agenda for approval at the next Board of Education meeting.

BEat g e Thsnmad Thocscmne B mn mw v ol o Tae ¥ e B T e Br dn e eI b A L e V.

_

_
. @@
L
!

for Hire: Angelique Gunderson. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Collective Bargaining Negotiations was delaved to the end of the agenda for Executive Session

Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar: The NASB Area Membership Meetlng will be held on
Wedaguder Notak~~ 1 M0N2 nf Slf) muse_at LHfFrtt bin TooneTang Aulogpapittae ﬂfﬂm Whels

, !}




Enclosure E.2.

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS OCtober 20, 2003 ;4
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17

A spemal meeting was held of the Board of Educatlon of the School Dlstrlct No. 17, in the
ii A . ii!‘_\’i_ildﬁﬂi - ‘f}lll - Lo nl . l._|_1

i

|

o ‘




Enclosure E.5.

Ocrpber 70, 2003 [

Board of Education
October 13, 2003

Thoaahenue” Taalgee <o oo apapet G p Coomgice- dagingpe P rggdeu Natodgn ' M2k 7




Millard Public Schools

October 20, 2003

16



~ i

|

iy

"

/20/03 - 10/20/03

Date: 10/13/03

INC

CE INC

e

VICES INC

CTION

RIAL SUPPLY

LT #3
pLY

l

INC

KVIEW DR)
lkview DR)
KVIEW DR)
KVIEW DR)
CENTER

WMPANY

[

Amount
88.20

144.80
12.50
653.14
117.00
308.21
374.00
1.418.47
3,364.00
955.22
190.00
653.00
970.05
30.50
361.76
760.91
1,911.72
650.72
2,493.00
369.00
2,887.66
605.50
764.71
553.84
506.63
16.54
865.86
2,451.92
152.63
203.37
489.24
62.56

LT



8T



"Tt—f
-

r;f&foa - 10/20/03

Date: 10/13/03

. Amount
OMPANY 266.64
82.65
31.50
INC. 16.40
S 464.57
f 14,970.80
-0 INC 313.99
200.43
2,330.00
19,945.91
Y 10.00
246.51
_ERAL FUND 94,681.88
VICES 1,700.00
} INC. 32,466.00
2,045.75
. 26,485.00
1Y INC. 2,440.00
f INC 7,880.94
IMPANY 9,236.07
12,036.39
1,599.95
CIAL BUILDING 95,890.10
1EW DR) 50.56
ING 36.74
NT FUND 87.30
{IEW DR) 63.20
IEW DR) 74.10
IVITY FUND 137.30
‘ Report Total 190,796.58

6T



tr

Date: 10/9/03

(074




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 10/2/03 - 10/2/03

Date: 10/2/03

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
206164 10/2/03 107432 GLENBROOK NORTH HIGH SCHOOL 254.00
Total for GENERAL FUND 254.00
Report Total 254.00

Page 1

TC



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 10/2/03 - 10/2/03

Date: 10/2/03

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
206149 10/2/03 133217 SALLY ALBRECHT 36.00
206150 10/2/03 133216 RICK BELIK 85.00
2061561 10/2/03 107454 CHRISTOPHER COLLING 80.00
206152 10/2/03 132826 DONOVAN ELECTRIC 818.00
206153 10/2/03 108120 DOUGLAS COUNTY SHERIFF 32,403.00
206154 10/2/03 132827 EDDY CONTRACTING 8,315.00
208155 10/2/03 040430 PATRICE FELLER 773.63
206156 10/2/03 133212 CRAIG L HOLZ 211.00
206157 10/2/03 068393 NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 50.00
206158 10/2/03 107732 BRIAN L. NELSON 360.00
206159 10/2/03 132115 PETTY CASH/YAP 146.60
206160 10/2/03 081495 LEONARD E SAGENBRECHT 185.00
206161 10/2/03 133211 ELIZABETH K SMITH 85.00
206162 10/2/03 132493 GREGORY E TIEMANN 210.27

Total for GENERAL FUND 43,758.50

206163 10/2/03 131611 KELLY A ZEZULAK 156.33
Total for GRANT FUND 156.33

Report Total 43,914.83

44



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 10/1/03 - 10/1/03

Date: 10/1/03

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
206148 10/1/03 090630 US POSTMASTER 4,000.00
Total for GENERAL FUND 4,000.00
Report Total 4,000.00

Page 1

€c



Date; 9/30/03

L4

' ount
'Es.ss
n1.44
|:56.43
- ] 44,00
*I'1.74
1 'Es.sa

if

ve




for 10/6/03 - 10/6/03

Date: 9/30/03

ONE CO INC
ANY, INC.

OOKSTORE(OAKY)

CNAIR

" EMENT INC

SENTER
RIES
L=quiPMENT

— E-ﬁ

SUND BOOKS INC
5UPPLY COMPANY
NAL

NAL RESOURCE
ING GROUP

TS

ES INC.

(o))
=NT LEASING CO.
NC.

e2

Amount
611.76

197.40
283.68
472.20
47.52
2,058.18
288.86
200.16
4.89
136.98
104.00
102.73
195.03
161.48
13.81
276.39
99.80
150.02
46.08
142.75
1,190.34
424.80
392.28
211.50
184.00
900.00
428.78
131.75
200.00
378.00
80.00
74.50

14



bd

Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
10/6/03 023831 CALLOWAY HOUSE INC 156.35

' Millard Public Schools Check Register for 10/6/03 - 10/6/03 Date: 9/30/03
nber
[ 10/6/03 132772 TONI L CARAGIULO 20.30

b 10/6/03 054237 CARL JARL LOCKSMITHS 44.40
s 10/6/03 023970 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 2,063.99
10/6/03 024061 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 16.00
: 10/6/03 108026 CATHERINE U CARRINGTON 22.96
] 10/6/03 024067 CARSON DELLOSA PUBLISHING 22.94
-'. 10/6/03 131158 CURTIS R CASE 15.00
i 10/6/03 130673 CDE “177.00
’ 10/6/03 024260 CENTER TROPHY COMPANY 199.50
10/6/03 (018865 CHANNING BETE COMPANY INC 190.46
E': 10/6/03 109138 CHARACTER COUNTS COALITION 146.51
) 10/6/03 132271 ERIK P CHAUSSEE 25.00
| 10/6/03 106851 CHILDREN'S HOME HEALTHCARE 1,680.00
! 10/6/03 106251 CHILDRENS HEALTH MARKET INC _ 1,966.25
j 10/6/03 132581 CLARITUS 83.96
j 10/6/03 133152 CAROL L. CLARK 11.74
7 10/6/03 025208 CLARUS MUSIC, LTD. 455.65
3 10/6/03 025222 DEBI CLATTERBUCK 13.34
} 10/6/03 025235 DALE CLAUSEN 95.40
) 10/6/03 066006 JANET S CLURE 57.11
4 10/6/03 022701 SHARON R COMISAR-LANGDON 224.00
! 10/6/03 025830 GEORGE R CONRAD 255.00
3 10/6/03 026048 CONTINENTAL FIRE SPRINKLER CO. 120.00
p 10/6/03 102862 CONTINENTAL MATHEMATICS LEAGUE 270.00
3 10/6/03 108199 CONTRACT SERVICES GROUF INC 50.00
) 10/6/03 026057 CONTROL MASTERS INC 2,231.55
I 10/6/03 130793 CORNHUSKER STATE INDUSTRIES 10.75
? 10/6/03 400300 CREATIVE TEACHING PRESS INC 20.21 N
3 10/6/03 026970 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 18.36
t 10/6/03 109063 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE INC 530.00
5 10/6/03 027300 CUMMINS GREAT PLAINS DIESEL 330.73
P: -~




&k Register for 10/6/03 - 10/6/03

Date: 9/30/03

~flame
[_UM ASSOCIATES, INC.
GCUSTARD

UGH INDUSTRIES
AREQ DELGADO

UPPLY COMPANY
IVOGEL PAINTS
=K

USIC HOUSE INC.

.DVANTAGE

HOU

ARY CHANNEL SCHOOL

ODD

/SARPY COOPERATIVE EXTENSION
PUBLISHING

R SALES LLC

NING SYSTEMS

NAL SERVICE UNIT #3

NAL SERVICE UNIT #5

RS OUTLET INC

E SCHOOLS PRODUCTS

FIXTURE & SUPPLY

NIC CONTRACTING COMPANY

LONIC SOUND INC.

EDUCATIONAL EQUIPMENT INC
) K ELTISTE
ECYCLING INC
) FENAIRE

Page 4

Amount
25.30

58.71
1,218.10
110.88
8,658.90
50.00
14.95
187.39
301.14
856.24
40.00
6.097.37
893.45
6.33
527.56
658.21
64.16
180.00
99.35
107.70
32.756
3,851.52
5,850.00
30.98
1,128.50
737.68
171.50
533.71
225.00
413.18
2,350.00
87.12

LC



Date: 9/30/03

nmount
p50.98

300.00
47.96
154.60
50.66
121.81
73.73
N28.77

| 47.32
31.11
[ [100.00
98.95
00.00
67.59
974.00
£97.5o
97.05
44.86
16.05
83.52
08.00
500.25
49.61
39.00
10.72
9.36
12.01
278.79
139.00
152.28
888.99
58.26

8¢




4
{
u
. Millard Public Schools Check Register for 10/6/03 - 10/6/03 Date: 9/30/03
5| » Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
«: 5737 10/6/03 133078 ILES LEE HANNEL 25.95
L' y5739 10/6/03 047853 HAPPY CAB COMPANY INC 13,253.40
=5740 10/6/03 100077 HARCOURT BRACE EDUC. MSMT. 44.97
5741 10/6/03 047855 HARCOURT INC 1,174.64
E5743 10/6/03 056820 HARRY A. KOCH COMPANY 21,926.00
5744 10/6/03 099396 HARRY K WONG PUBLICATIONS INC 807.00
" | m5745 10/6/03 048270 HAWTHORNE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES INC 55.00
D5746 10/6/03 048475 HEARTLAND FOUNDATION 810.00
W5747 10/6/03 108273 MARGARET HEBENSTREIT PT 36.90
#5748 10/6/03 132830 GN HELLODIRECT INC 435.98
Pp5749 10/6/03 1133186 JENNIFER HERZOG 120.00
1 5750 10/6/03 132423 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 2,760.00
W5751 10/6/03 048710 HIGHSMITH COMPANY INC 787.70
5754 10/6/03 048840 SUZANNE J HINMAN 124.00
;5755 10/6/03 045329 HMS BROWN BAGGERS _ 1,499.00
B5756 10/6/03 048940 HOBBY LOBBY 330.60
5758 10/6/03 106801 CLARA G HOOVER 57.54
35759 10/6/03 132872 HOPE FOUNDATION INC 1,049.40
‘i5760 10/6/03 0439440 HOSIER REFRIGERATION SUPPLY INC 362.26
5761 10/6/03 049650 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY 362.04
5763 10/6/03 101032 HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING 1,024.07
5764 10/6/03 130283 KARA L HUTTON 71.14
5765 10/6/03 049851 HY-VEE FOOD STORE (132ND ST.) 749.65
5766 10/6/03 049850 HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR) 12.35
5767 10/6/03 049850 HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR) 469.70
5768 10/6/03 049850 HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR) 381.78
5770 10/6/03 049844 HYDRONIC ENERGY, INC. 15.00
| w5771 10/6/03 133200 INDEPENDENCE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 360.00
5772 10/6/03 133176 INGERSOLL-RAND CO 66.00
5773 10/6/03 100016 INNOVATIVE LEARNING CONCEPTS 52.50 ¢
5774 10/6/03 132618 INPATH DEVICES 492.60
W5775 10/6/03 102826 INSTRUCTIVISION 5,403.79

Page 6




| - Millard Public Schools  Check Register for 10/6/03 - 10/6/03 Date: 9/30/03

,. Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
776 10/6/03 107281 INTERNATIONAL CATERING INC 3,714.77
777 10/6/03 102958 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER 95.52
778 10/6/03 052370 INTERSTATE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 147.40
.5779 10/6/03 103110 INTERSTATE MUSIC SUPPLY 84.15
r 780 10/6/03 131180 IOWA NEBRASKA SALES, INC. 433.50
782 10/6/03 101991 J.A SEXAUER 31.60

783 10/6/03 100928 J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. 258.56
784 10/6/03 130409 JACKDAW PUBLICATIONS 68.50
785 10/6/03 054240 HANNELORE W JASA 106.00
786 10/6/03 133037 JENSEN TIRE COMPANY 303.03
=787 10/6/03 054110 JJE INC. 478.64

788 10/6/03 132735 DAVE JOEKEL 23.66
789 10/6/03 131367 AMANDA J JOHNSON 59.90
790 10/6/03 054500 JOHNSON HARDWARE COMPANY 204.45
791 10/6/03 132264 MICHELLE M JOHNSON ) 111.91
‘ 792 10/6/03 054492 JIMMIE L JOHNSON 100.00
| 793 10/6/03 107053 JULIE A. JOHNSON 77.48
794 10/6/03 054630 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY 191.46
796 10/6/03 026300 JP COOKE COMPANY 11.06
797 10/6/03 056111 K MART STORE #7493 164.71
801 10/6/03 056215 KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO 27117
802 10/6/03 101641 KAR PRODUCTS 195.84
| 803 10/6/03 056240 EDMUND J KAZMIERSK] 71.28
| 804 10/6/03 056275 KEL-WELCO DISTRIBUTING, INC. 259.99
w305 10/6/03 056276 KELVIN ELECTRONICS 661.00
; 806 10/6/03 131263 ROBERT W. KISLER 86.20
| w309 10/6/03 056770 BETTY H KLESITZ 78.66
I 810 10/6/03 133196 ALICIA KOLASINSKI 47.32
| 811 10/6/03 056913 RICHARD L KOLOWSKI 190.00 w
I 812 10/6/03 131722 KROGER 169.28 °
| 813 10/6/03 057683 JANET F KRUGER 74.44
| 1814 10/6/03 109033 AMANDA J KUNES _ 138.38
: Pg~~7




-

Date: 9/30/03

T€



Date: 9/30/03

nount
1.28

70.00
33.95
§7.84

2.00
15.00
20.00
43.84
D6.46

0.18

5.90

7.45

2.77
£1.00
D7.20
59.91
5.00
38.86
12.00
20.00
39.44
B9.00

3.47
53_75
79.95
79.00

5.32

5.00
|75.a7
33.11
93.17
67.00

ce




K
[
d
Millard Public Schools Check Register for 10/6/03 - 10/6/03 Date: 9/30/03
Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
EBBT 10/6/03 099637 NATIONAL CURRENT EVENTS LEAGUE 200.00
888 10/6/03 099928 NATIONAL FORENSIC LEAGUE 99.00
%889 10/6/0G3 099638 . NATIONAL LANGUAGE ARTS OLYMPIAD 165.00
3890 10/6/03 068027 NATIONAL SCIENCE OLYMPIAD 165.00
[aot 10/6/03 130548 NCS PEARSON INC 242.84
o 5892 10/6/03 068334 NEBRASKA AIR FILTER, INC. 1,184.67
{3894 10/6/03 068415 NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL 515.00
13895 10/6/03 068440 NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 125.00
15806 10/6/03 068445 NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC 2,089.94
15897 10/6/03 068463 NEBRASKA MUSIC EDUCATORS ASSOC 40.00
15898 10/6/03 068466 NEBRASKA PRINTING CENTER 454.59
'Eagg 10/6/03 068684 NEBRASKA SCIENTIFIC 1,933.83
| 5800 10/6/03 1314786 NEBRASKA TURF PRODUCTS 113.40
15901 10/6/03 068801 NEBRASKA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 75.00
'5902 10/6/03 131550 NANCY G NELSON _ 137.00
'5903 10/6/03 132685 NEW ENGLAND EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTE 139.00
[ 5905 10/8/03 109843 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 1,061.23
6906 10/6/03 109843 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 769.94
5907 10/6/03 109843 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 718.85
l:‘a908 10/6/03 109843 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 588.40
5909 10/6/03 133158 LANDON NGUYEN 43.20
5910 10/6/03 055399 JACQUELINE L NIELSEN 3028
%91 1 10/6/03 099775 NJL ASSCCIATES INC 25.50
|5912 10/6/03 107777 BRUCE J NOBLE 25.01
6913 10/6/03 069689 NOGG CHEMICAL & PAPER 1,024.03
914 10/6/03 132121 LARRY NOLDER 47.32
‘E915 10/6/03 133094 NORTH AMERICAN MONTESSORI TEACHERS 49.50
2916 10/6/03 131190 NORTH CENTRAL ASSOCIATION 30.00
E917 10/6/03 069945 NUTS & BOLTS, INC. 139.67 o
3919 10/6/03 099235 NYSTROM 2,814.68 @
IEQZ3 10/6/03 100013 OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV. 19,783.50
5924 10/6/03 101147 OFFICE MAX #521 85.80
Page 10




Date: 9/30/03

ve




3

v T—
= =

| —r—————

Ty

Date: 9/30/03

GE






] Date: 9/30/03

unt
AN

.66
15
.00
.00
.09
.06
.33
.00
63
-i.06
23
i
7o
L50
%90
.42
.00
$.31
.06
B.13
ro8
}.96
3.55
).87
244
551
.35
[.57
.93
0.36
£.90

x

L€




Date: 9/30/03




T
)
\
I v - “
' —T
Wk g

=
1

Date: 9/30/02

=
=3

i

S OB oo woood®d SO

N®NO O ® O

6¢




I

N §

Date: 9/30/03

(014



1y

. K-

- %

0/6/03

Date: 9/30/03

RAM

YTHINGS |

Amount
1,507.32

369.53
142.10
443.87
110.00
349.99
289.00
-264.32
1,474.00
56.68
140.44
7.18
40.00
14.80
31.29
216.18
37.00

UND

35,633.80

594.51
253.65

‘\ATION

848.16

T.28-0001

[TONAL

330,743.52
231.09
92,500.00

DCAL FUND

423,474.61

12.51
1,789.00
146.88
96.00
64.00

7200

114



Date: 9/30/03

A%




|- [
reck Register for 10/6/03 - 10/6/03 Date: 9/30/03
*Name Amount
A ARSON 56.50
‘ JOORS & MARDWARE COMPANY INC 15.00
iD COMPUTER INC 2,537.85
LUMBER INC 24.69
UZZOLILLO 72.00
'|DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV. 248,37
PETROSIK 48.00
PFLUG 52.00
LYLE PIGULA 72.00
UANDT 96.00
150.00
EA 107.00
NIE REED 72.00
RICA INC 852.39
=R REINER , 64.00
TS DAIRY COMPANY 18.00
Y ROGERS 100.00
A SAKARIS 64.00
NN SCHLENKER 72.00
R SCHREIBER 64.00
HAFFER 64.00
;HALD 72.00
'ARE PLUS 235.50
JRENSEN 72.00
PAUL SOUSA JR. 106.50
STAUFFER 36.00
{ STAUFFER 36.00
TAUFFER 72.00
STUNKARD 120.00 R
VELCH 8.00 @
.AS LEE WENNSTEDT 120.00
Total for ACTIVITY FUND 17,734.04

Page 20




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 10/6/03 - 10/6/03

Date: 9/30/03

Check Number

Date

Vendor No

Vendor Name

Amount

Repo: 7 otal

1,258,270.07

_)arln ')1

144



l..‘
p=3 Date: 9/25/03

Amount
120.00

784.66
148.00

200.00

50.00

3S0C 65.00
90.00

1,580.75

360.00

100.00

600.00

48.68

100.00

100.00

100.00

NTS 700.00
115.00

+JND 5,262.09
202.50
28,407.78

LDING ' 28,810.28
. 4,000.00

7 4,000.00

lort Total 38,072.37

S




Date: 9/25/03




Check Register for 9/25/03 - 9/25/03 Date: 9/25/03

dor Name Amount
-COLA BOTTLING OF OMAHA 32,387.97
WERT G EVERETT 56.00
INE M HENDERSON 58.51
JE DISTRIBUTING INC 331.60
IELE J. FOOTE 75.00
DA L SPETHMAN 19.20
Total for FOOD SERVICE 32,928.28

Report Total 32,928.28

Ly

Page 1




Millard Public Schools Check Register for 9/18/03 - 9/18/03 Date: 9/18/03

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
205042 9A18/03 133107 NICOLE M CHUDOMELKA 181.28
205043 9/18/03 107454 CHRISTOPHER COLLING 120.00
205044 9/18/03 032100 DAIRY COUNCIL OF NEBRASKA INC 100.00
205045 9/18/03 133175 MIDLAND LUTHERAN COLLEGE 120.00
205046 9/18/03 068393 NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 60.00
205047 9/18/03 107732 BRIAN L. NELSON 360.00
205048 9/18/03 132836 NSIAAA 85.00

Tntal for GENERAL FUND 1,006.28
Report Total 1,006.28

514

Paae 1



6%



Date: 10/13/03

ITster for 10/20/03 - 10/20/03
HAR

SELL
ZR GROUP
AT COMPANY
TE

NINC
QUIP & SUPPLY CO INC

ENDS CORPORATION

NDS CORPORATION
AN

PIZZA
LOCKETT

T el

Amount
11.03

73.45
1,470.48
9,190.09

32.M

75.00

32.71

498.10
783.36

32.09

66.92
2,791.30

72.09

102.40

16.35

75.00

64.79

20.80

38.77

63.08
5,894.80

64.00

65.41

188.36

64.00

667.52

65.41

42.31

75.00

10,084.25

25.60

64.18

0§



18



Current Cash Balance Report * Arranged by:

ALL Data
Group 1D and Activity Numb-

Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A Extra-Curricular Activities
1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1010 First Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 Second Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1030 Third Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1040 Fourth Grade 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1050 Fifth Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1060 Kindergarien 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000 Clubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2010 Choir 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2050 Student Council 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00
A Extra-Curricular Activities Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(T gy — 1 ) _ g n0Q Ang 0pq
Bess Streeter Aldrich
August Reconciliation
10/7/2003 .
fode (it 2
Cindi Alberico
‘?ecretary
Rich Pahis
Principal

Aldrich Elementary - Fee Fund 10/07/2003 11:28:01 AM Page 1



53



futund_ "

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Group ID and Activity Number

L MISINA IANNT bl noNt y’\
£ — R i 4

——
1 Kdg. Field Trip 0.00 0.Q0 0.00 0.00 0.00

101 First Grade Field Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
201 Second Grade Field Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
301 Third Grade Field Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
401 Fourth Grade Field Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
501 Fifth Grade Field Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

A Extra-curricular

210 Mini Classes 0.00 2,520.00 2,520.00 0.00 0.00
616 fees fund/field trips 0.00 7.421.38 7.419.39 -2.00 0.00
A Extra-curricular Totals: 0.00 9,941.39 9,939.39 -2.00 0.00

Report Totals: 0.00 9,841.39 9,939.39 -2.00 0.00



55



56

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 08/01/2002 thru 08/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Numbr
- ll_ii i S Sl i PR b "I + i‘J H ¥
lﬂ_
% i

A Extra-Curricular Activitles
1001 Kindergarten 0.00 843.48 843.48 0.00 0.00
1010 First Grade 0.00 462.49 368.84 -93.65 0.00

=

- el = =

1030 Third Egade | nng. Ly Q22 94 qe20g ann
1040 Fourth Grade 0.00 1,175.30 1,175.30 0.00 0.00
1050 Fifth Grade 0.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 0.00 0.00
b By sripilies Tnialg N0 R0 8% R nn A nn ~ .
“da

L 8

Report Totals: 0.00 6,291.88 5,361.80 70.02 0.00



ALL Data

Current Cash Balance Report

s N L | ey 7 WY Vo
u ﬁ
!

57
Arranged by:

;o Grouo |0 and Activitv Number
o —

4

Aclivity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 VENDING < 2,650.35 177.73 54.71 0.00 2,773.37
110 GENERAL 11,412.50 388.00 614.52 0.00 10,685.28
“e ‘mﬂr}m, |"|“\ll 1Q Qf _nNnn N nn faRals) 40 A
' 1
:

140 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 711.41 4.68 0.00 0.00 716.09
A ACTIITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 14,454 .91 570.41 669.23 0.00 14,356.09

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS
501 STUDENT COUNCIL 2,706.78 0.00 341.28 0.00 2,355.50
502 DRUG FREE CLUB 77.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 77.23
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 2,784.01 0.00 341.28 0.00 244273

mMWBMTIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT

v I’r—.i

-5 0

PR
=. P
EIE 1

610 LIBRARY
615 PAYBAC
620 PTO FUND
625 BOWLING

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals:

F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL
700 REIMBURSEMENT
720 CONVENTION
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL Totals:

3,233.50 0.00 61.26 0.00 3,172.24
415.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 41547
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.85
4,144.18 0.00 61.26 0.00 4,082.92
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00




oz oyl

ol Bus Current Cash Balance Repor} 58

I
I

mtlﬁwam?qu?ngﬂ Gra”B I and Activits Mumba-

. 4
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
1000 EXTRA-CURRICULUM ACTIVITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Wl—nm NTral ii E[I n o . ' E' -— T

1001 FIELD TRIP (MISC) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1010 FIRST GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 SECOND GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

T

WS
—
It ‘.

il _

1040 FOURTH GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

o B T £ —————————
$—

-

2000 CLUBS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2050 STUDENT COUNCIL ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



—— e N-laese Py - 5
o —————————————

1= o .
" —— 1
\
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group |D and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND -
100 VEMNDING 1,.097.67 0.00 .00 0.00 1,097.67
110 GENERAL 5,445,93 0.00 221.97 - 000 5,223.96
FIs g e—— Ml Se——
i r — % ﬂ\"—“x

130 COFFEE 32.75 40.00 0.00 0.00 7275

fhmmme mm i ==

A ‘v
150 GARAGE SALE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
160 WEEKLY READER .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
170 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 786.36 4.59 0.00 0.00 790.95
180 PTA DISCRETIONARY 194.06 . 0.00 118.34 0.00 75.72
190 ASSIGNMENT NOTEBQOOKS 170.79 99.00 218.75 0.00 51.04
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 8,323.53 143.59 559.06 0.00 7,908.06
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS
y SR T = Y ) —
—

-
4
i, y
4

A SRy ArS A NPt FY—J-3 &1 oW 12l .71 S~ AT &



60



Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustmenis Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND

100 VENDING 516.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 516.12

110 GENERAL FUND 46.96 3,659.88 1,841.92 0.00 1,864.92

420 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 236.81 0.73 0.00 0.00 237.54
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 799.89 3,660.61 1,841.92 0.00 2,618.58
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

501 STUDENT COUNCIL 179.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 179.57
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 179.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 179.57
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT

— e —— D

[

. E—
—

&n_b
L1a
y




62



63



64



65



66
Current Cash Balance Report Artanged by:

Group ID and Activity Numbe

ALL Data
Date: 08/01/2002 thru 08/31/2003

A e e ——S0io0 0 (oS Berapis Dishizserget IO i Bt
- d {‘ ; L “ﬁT—F ﬂ.‘i')__ﬁr i-_{\!_]
‘Eﬁ-g

PRI —_
A Extra-Curricular Activities
1001 Kindergarien 0.00 843.48 843.48 0.00 0.00
1010 First Grade 0.00 462.49 36B8.84 -893.65 0.00
1920 Second Grade noa D S ¥ | Cob™ —_,
1030 Third Grade 0.00 661.25 924.34 263.09 0.00
1040 Fourth Grade 0.00 1,175.30 1,175.30 0.00 0.00
1050 Fifth Grade 0.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 0.00 0.00
A Extra-Curricular Activities Totals: 0.00 5,291.88 5,361.90 70.02 0.00

Report Totals: 0.00 5,291.88 5,361.90 70.02 0.00




sasmmand % b P o e TN 2

"Nate: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003

Group ID and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 VENDING 2,650.35 177.73 54.71 0.00 2,773.37
l - — N ———— = e -

130 HOSPITALITY

b L —— L e s 4

q-RpI‘\,rﬂ'v_r;Emr:pm E]_Lp.l{j_]‘thg- R 1@.4‘?1'21 R7N 41 ARO 21 nnn 14 2RE NO
[]
r FELCYE SV EB -
—_—
1 T




Current Cash Balance Report % Arranged by:

ALL Data

Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Numbe~

Aclivity Number and Name Baginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
1000 EXTRA-CURRICULUM ACTIVITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
1000 KINDERGARTEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1001 FIELD TRIP (MISC) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1010 FIRST GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 SECOND GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1030 THIRD GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1040 FOURTH GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e e pry 3 - - -

.

2000 CLUBS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Repgri Tplals: 0.00 0 op pnn non ann____




A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND :
100 VENDING 1,097.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,097.67
110 GENERAL 5,445.93 0.00 221.97 - 0.00 5,223.96

- T g ———h s -

1 fir : N ,.‘- _ 4




70



Current Cash Balance Report " Arranged by:

ALl Data .
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance

P Y R UET AL

hi ‘
:
&

T APk B JRLNT L= of P o) s ~n LT - & 4 WL

_

500 MILLARD FOUNDATION REIMB. 2,976.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,976.78
[ AN 312 1TM-_ R fike Ll

_—




ALL Data
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003

Aty Pumher and Naree

Current Cash Balance Report

72

Arranged by:

Group ID and Activity Numby '

Beninninq fiAsh _Brepigls SJlishirapments — &digimepte

{egh Ralapgn——

1000 KDG FIELD TRIP
1010 1ST GRADE FIELD TRIP
1020 2ND GRADE FIELD TRIP

P PR

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

1040 4TH GRADE FIELD TRIP
1050 5TH GRADE FiELD TRIP
A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Totals:

Report Totals:

0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

o



= I
H = ]
3
ate: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 VENDING 3,351.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,351.94
110 GENERAL FUND 4,675.96 0.00 706.63 0.00 3,969.33
200 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 639.46 2,58 0.00 0.00 642.04
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 8,667.36 258 - 708.63 0.00 7,963.31
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS
501 STUDENT COUNCIL 437.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 437.44
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 437.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 43743
£ ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT
602 HOSPITALITY 190.91 0.00 34.00 0.00 156.82
610 LIBRARY _ 1,116.74 0.00 12,72 0.00 1,104.02
§15 FIELD TRIPS 0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
620 PTO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals: 1,307.65 0.00 46.81 0.00 1,260.84
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL
700 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

720 CONVENTION 1.888.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,888.72

——— e T :

Report Totals: 12,301.17 2.58 753.44 0.00 11,550.31

_ *M\.\ ..&\N\h_mm wi Q=8 "QS
=) .

=




74
Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data i
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Numbr
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjusiments Cash Balance
A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
1010 Kdgn Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1011 FIRST GRADE FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1012 SECOND GRADE FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00°
1013 THIRD GRADE FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1014 FOURTH GRADE FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1015 FIFTH GRADE FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1016 K-5 SPED FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Report Tolals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10/01/2003 02:44:15 PM Page 1

Disney Elementary - Fee Fund



75
ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Artanged by:
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number

TR o ke e

_ i | _
: g”_"l-u—%—il_. '

— L

100 VENDING 0.00 420.36 0.00 0.00 420.36
110 GENERAL FUND 9,015.32 158.58 538.38 0.00 8,635.52

.
.. (! =T

— et n .
T T B z
i

— ——————————————————————————————————
T ——

[¢ ]

e

¢

. 1
——m_m—_m_—_m_—_m———_m—m—mm_m_m e
e e e e e e e e e e i
: =
I

o @000 OO

[




76



77

wlancﬂ Renort Aponoed b

,' e e e - Groﬂ:r_ ID and Activity Nmm

(— g

A

I —
——/ /— /— —————————————— — — — — — — — — —— — ——— — — ———————— —— —

o _em -~ an 2 - - aa ——— e

L ' s e —  94m




78

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Amanged by:
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Nurr
Activity Number and Name . Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustmenis  Cash Balance

T _ .- T

1100 1st Grade-Field Trips 409.30 0.00 0.00 -409.30 0.00
1200 2nd Grade-Field Trips 314.40 0.00 0.00 -314.40 o.or
1300 3rd Grade-Field Trips 577.25 0.00 0.00 -577.26 0.0
1400 4th Grade-Field Trips 780.90 0.00 0.00 -780.50 0.00
N P e e ——— ] — £ N b - Y

Report Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Current Cash Balance Report " Amanged by:

ALL Data
Jate: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 Vending 476.40 170.22 0.00 0.00 646.62
110 General 2,871.96 36.00 131.23 0.00 2,776.73
e 119 RAank I:ha[nni EHQ Iglgﬁe'éhas i,?a 9‘00 ODQ 1329
Py i L ) === — = = ——

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

R ——

3

P ‘
i ;
502 YEARBOOCK 67.62 0.00 0.00 0. 00 67.62 )

611 Hitchcock Clothing 46.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.11

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Tolals: 600.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.48

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT

601 Site Base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

602 Landscaping 31761 0.00 0.00 0.00 317.61

603 Field Trip 134.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.86

604 Classroom Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

605 READ 948.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 948.21

. D_J- — -a . - n nn [aWalal N nn Falalal L ¥alal
“ |

ey  @==4-" <=

607 25th Anniversary Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
608 Drug Awareness 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

nnnnn L ogm ow . Fa¥Walal n nn i alal FaWalal N AN



SR r_;urrpmnaﬂz.ﬂa_r.\_ﬂh op Ran~-+ —
y
' I .

 *
[ |
- |
Nate: NRN1/2N017 thyy QR LNNR- 3pnun 0 apd Artivite Mumbe
J.
[ .

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance

1001 Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
* BT e —

e ———

i

1010 First Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 Second Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1030 Third Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1040 Fourth Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1050 Fifth Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A Extra-Curricular Activities Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Repart Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



L=
. l

Jate: 0B/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name _ Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements _ Adjustments _ Cash Balance

A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 VENDING 2,279.72 242 .81 0.00 0.00 2,522.53
110 GENERAL FUND 5,143.07 0.00 111.88 0.00 §,031.19
?.QQ_IMTFDFQT FARPMEN LLIECKING Ed 4B f e - e .

I a
f
) 5
1
- . e — ——
B — = e ——
. ! ny :
i
. a
: |
—
fi 3
: !
-




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Amanged t’
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Numbe:

e e - . gass sl PR Aol Oalommn

gy -
';L‘I- - F . }
o h!i- ! )

1020 Second Grade 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
1030 Third Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1040 Fourth Grade -7.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 <7.00
1050 Fifth Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1060 Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A Extra-Curricular Activities Totals: -1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.00

Report Totals: -1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.00



83

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Group D and Activity Number

Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjusiments __ Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND

100 VENDING 59.53 0.00 120.00 0.00 -60.47

110 GENERAL 3,818.80 0.00 215.25 0.00 3,603.55

120 RETIREMENT - 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 ©0.00

125 INTEREST EARNED 80.49 2.07 0.00 0.00 82.58

A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 3,858.82 2.07 335.25 0.00 3,625.64

1. Al sanna A ADCAMIZATIANS

- [3 L!“_ l l- . " AN
Jl:
* [ j
_ ] '
|

1

.




84
_,5;-2'- -t | PR . JE PR )

e _

_
.
—_—

o=

s

Date: 08/01/2002 thru 09/18/20 03

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursermnents Adjustments Cash Balance
1000 Kindergarten 0.00 179.50 179.50 0.00 0.00
1010 First Grade 0.00 680.25 699.25 0.00 0.00

© Q.00 305.40 305.40 0.00 0.00

1020 Second Grade
0.00 865.44 865.44 0.00 0.00

. 1030 Third Grade




85



86
Arranged by:

Current Cash Balance Report
Group 1D and Activity Numr

-ALL Data
Date: 08/01/2002 thru 08/31/2003
’ e s Regeipts Disbursements Adjustments __ Cash Balance
= - L L
;
e———— =
- i g =
i — H'f’l —
n i L « o—
-
| —
b —
j

. - . .. . |
- e
e
‘ "1
‘_m—r=
= 3 .




87



88



89
Arranged by:

Current Cash Balance Report
' Group ID and Activity Number

\.L Data
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003
Baninnina Nach Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Batance

-
[

e
*E — ™ T
e —— L —
]
'_=
.
p——— _
- ! L e .
E— T —
[V , —_
I S—
) :
3 |

Y




Current Cash Balance Report *Aranged by:

ALL Data
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments ___ Cash Balanoé
A Extra-Curricular Activities
1000 Kindergarien Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
1010 First Grade Fiekl Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 Second Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1030 Third Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- x  Wdisdee . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- . re.
- 3 —
4 =& T
o~
E

ot

%
4 .

Li'-- Jr—t




91



92



93



St 1




D

a
- Activity Number and Name - 'éjgigni@Cash Receipts _ Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
—l——n——'——__—w
- by il — - —— R ——
.-_T.:’A‘ F—
- pr— e N - <
rt .
b
L
=T33




96



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report *" Amangsd by:

’ wtas LTI ey ~a -l M 7
" Qute- A IALNN ‘]i ﬁ .,,'Hﬁl ||=E!‘I l _

100 GENERAL FUND 7.857.11 12.25 660.66 -0.04 7,208.66

110 VENDING 927.21 350.44 43.05 0.00 1,234,680

120 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 325.63 3.67 0.00 0.00 329.30
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 9,109.95 J66.36 703.71 .04 8,772.56
B CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

201 STUDENT COUNCIL 558.24 24.00 631.90 0.00 -49.66

- n-*h;&ﬂ_

€ ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT

301 Hospitality 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
310 MEDIA 1.950.87 0.00 ann A AR 4 AAM o



98

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Nur
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts  Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
1000 KINDERGARTEN FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
1001 GRADE 1 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1002 GRADE 2 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0t
1003 GRADE 3 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
1004 GRADE 4 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1005 GRADE 5 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Totals: 0.00 0.00 A . X
O e —




Current Cash Balance Report

99

ALL Data Arranged by:
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/30/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number
) Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Disbursements ~  Adjustments  Cash Balance
o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 STAFF VENDING 1.601.09 0.00 0.00 1.606.35

‘i ! P‘ IS T Y p v g

i g, |
i
1
T —

110 GENERAL FUND

115 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals:

2 [mns AND NAG AT ATIAS

5,225.18 0.00 0.00 4,968.37
295.66 0.00 0.00 289.84
9.926.35 0.00 0.00 10,284.52

———————————

+

= g —
= ol

. |

W
11 N

i

P T me

801 US WEST VOLUNTEER GRANTS & OTHERS 547.70

0.00 0.00 620.05




100

Bz Current Cash Balance Report.. P

& y

Date: 08/01/2003 thru / / Group 1D and Activity Nu
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts _Disbursements *  Adjustments  Cash Balange
L k=3
— L
[ ]
‘ 1
1000 CHOIR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.6w
2000 KINDERGARTEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2001 GRADE 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
2002 GRADE 2 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.c
2003 GRADE 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2004 GRADE 4 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0"
2005 GRADE 5 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.C
T QTHINEMT, FRES Tntaln- A QA ) — T ———— % Ti
F =7y E L
4 7] r
! = .

0461;7. fa-‘:;

SRty




- 101
ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report C Onayg BeN Arranged by:
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 "7 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Regceipts Disbursements Adjusiments  Cash Balance
350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
555 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
565 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

iﬁ_ == d — — — —

620 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
V| Y ('} w— A — w1

A General Funds

100 VENDING MACHINES 1,723.01 1,734.84 744.50 0.00 2,713.35

110 OTHER GENERAL 12,061.02 0.00 663.96 183.99 11,581.05

112 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00

115 FEES AND FINES 3,800.48 70.00 456.35 0.60 3.414.11

| IMD BAICIAS ASCAURIT 1R QAK 37 n.nn R IET NT CAT4 AN & AAA Ay

. - 4
a A IS I
130 INTEREST EARNED - CHECKING 2,762.19 15.50 0.00 0.00 2,777.69
A Ceneral Funds Totals: 38,051.95 1,820.34 5,841.88 -3,087.34 30,943.07
B Athletics
205 ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT 11,581.11 0.00 3,378.03 0.00 8,203.08
210 ATHLETIC FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B Athletics Totals: 11,581.11 0.00 3,378.03 0.00 8,203.08

F

o




102
Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by

ALL Data
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Nur
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipls Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A —— = §7 T J
- = - - .

540 INDUSTRIAL ARTS 4,255.47 89.00 0.00 0.00 4,344 47
542 FAMILY CONSUMER SCIENCF _ __2312p a QEEE _  npn neeasn

545 LIBRARY 946.39 0.00 84.51 0.00 861.08
550 SCIENCE QLYMPIAD 274.12 0.00 0.00 -274.12 0.00
555 FITNESS ROOM 47.00 o.co 7.77 130.00 169.23
570 TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING -14.36 0.00 0.00 14.36 0.00
580 OTHER SCHOOL CUSTODIAL 0.0c 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
582 PRIME TIME 202.65 0.00 289.00 86.35 0.00
585 TEAMMATES 17.89 0.00 0.00 -17.89 0.00
590 TEAM 6A 59.16 0.00 0.00 240.84 300.00
591 TEAM 6B 77.25 0.00 0.00 22275 300.00
592 TEAM 6C 113.34 a.co 0.00 186.66 300.00
593 TEAM 7A -63.57 0.00 0.00 363.57 300.00
594 TEAM 7B 167.59 0.00 0.00 132.41 300.00

585 TEAM 7C :%Ha m‘ aDQ ann 200 Nn A nn
——

596 TEAM 8A 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
597 TEAM 8B 89.11 0.00 0.00 230.89 300.00
588 TEAM &C 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00

E School Custodial Accounts Totals: 12,549.66 594.38 g11.11 2.983.45 15,216.38

" lemysm s o ambw



Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003
- T ANt i el LY N P TV NS PO - -

1510 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.c0
2320 YOUTH TO YOUTH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2400 STUDENT COUNCIL 0.0¢ c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2410 VOLLEYBALL CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co
2440 SCRAPBOOK CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2442 FCS CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2450 ARTS & CRAFTS CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2470 CROSS COUNTRY CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
2500 MUSIC CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3205 ATHLETIC 1,668.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,668.90
Totals: 1,668.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,666.90




104
ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

. i — i ﬁEmJJ It and Activify Mumb_
4 .

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash ~ Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balance
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

& !'..;‘__! " eeaaagy B

100 General Fund 1,719.24 0.00 751.26 0.00 867.98

110 Student Vending 637.60 728.97 95.20 0.00 1,271.37

115 Staff Vending -69.78 408.93 90.78 84.92 333.29
. i T et —— — -

D SCHOOL CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS

400 Library 308.47 0.00 0.00 0.09 306.47

405 FCS - Family Consumer Science 208.98 0.00 138.35 0.00 70.83
IHE;E W 1¥ g2E ne non nnn SretE

L

[
4 :

415 Hospitality 107.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 107.54

420 IT LAB - Industrial Technology 3,828.15 15.00 1,925.88 0.00 1,917.27

425 Art -17.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 -17.89

430 SpiritWear 43594 6.00 114.00 0.00 327.94

435 Book Fines 859.52 0.00 86.75 0.00 772.77

el Sl — — i S T —




Current Cash Balance Report 1% amranged by:

ALL Data
Group 1D and Activity Number

Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance

A EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

o oo o

2000 Clubs/Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2610 Student Council 6.66 0.00 6.66 0.00 0.00
2615 Youth-to-Youth -23.66 23.66 0.00 0.00 0.00
2625 FCS Club -8.36 9.36 0.00 0.00 0.00
2635 Environmental Club 0.00 77.00 0.00 0.00 77.00
2645 Art Club 1.97 0.00 1.87 0.00 0.0o
2650 HAL 314.50 0.00 314.50 0.00 0.00
2655 Dance Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00
3000 Athletics . 3,341.18 2200 783.49 0.00 2,579.69
A EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Totals: 4,146.37 132.02 1,621.70 0.00 2,656.69

Report Totals: 4,146.37 132.02 1,621.70 0.0 2,656.89

i



106
ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

g rhneueanna wgrﬂ_,a f-‘;m;lp IT) ond Aotivibe Mymhe

i 1

|

1

MENDUNC WACHIN ATAR T O L) n non en .. -
" .

4 i

105 STAFF VENDING MACHINES 1,624.82 0.00 41.00 0.00 1,583.82

110 GENERAL -2,279.61 6,129.30 5,489.48 2,481.13 85134

120 PENCIL FUND (SCHOOL IMPROV.) 388.03 0.00 0.00 0.09 386.03

150 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 4,182.76 0.00 0.00 0.05 4,182.76

170 INTEREST EARNED SAVINGS 15,122.49 31.69 0.00 0.00 15,154.18

180 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



107
Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data
ate: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
"530 FUNDRAISER 97-28,COCURRICULAR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
535 VOCAL MUSIC 102.33 126.50 0.00 0.00 226.83

_—_———

- A
545 ORCHESTRA 7.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.86
550 SUMMER SCHOOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
555 FUNDRAISER 99-00, PRODUCTIVITY & 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0
560 PHYSICAL EDUCATION 266.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 266.91
565 FUNDRAISER '00-'01, (SIGNS, SCHOLARSHIPS, 18.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.78
570 P.LV.O.T. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
575 ART FEES 270.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 270.61
580 SEWING (HAAN CRAFT KITS) 223.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 223.70
585 ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
590 TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION 2,851.59 0.co 0.00 0.00 2,851.59
595 FUNDRAISER ‘01-'02 (COMMONS, CAMPUS, SIGN, 5713.27 a.co 119.25 0.00 5,594.02

E SCHOOL CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS Totals: 24,098.63 3,949.79 6,377.38 0.00 21,671.04
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS
620 CONFERENCE ACCOUNT 1,028.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,028.93

“-.,- T e S P TR TS W i BT Atr - --

G INVESTMENTS

700 SAVINGS -58,461.77 0.00 31.69 0.00 -58,493.46
710 INTEREST ON SAVINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CINYESTMENTS Tntale: S .RRAR1 77 ___.nnn . " R1AG _nonn &R Aoram

-

g ——— "



108
Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data
Group ID and Activity Numbe

Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003

Activity Number and Name E'egilminu Cash Recaints Dishureamante Adinetmgnte, Cach Qolre-g
e OO
- — S
- ________________________________________________

K|

'R

A EXTRACURRICULAR

1005 7A FIELD TRIP 459.90 0.00 459.80 0.00 0.00
1010 7B FIELD TRIP 480.00 0.00 480.00 0.00 0.00
1015 7C FIELD TRIP 445.00 c.co 445.00 0.c0 0.00
1020 7TH GRADE FIELD TRIP 2,275.00 0.00 2,275.00 Q.00 0.00
1030 6A FIELD TRIP 379.00 0.00 379.00 0.00 0.00
1035 6B FIELD TRIP 539.00 0.00 §39.00 0.00 0.00
1040 6C FIELD TRIP 487.00 0.00 487.00 0.00 0.00
1050 8A FIELD TRIP 146.90 0.00 146.90 0.00 0.00
1055 88 FIELD TRIP 156.50 0.00 156.50 0.0 0.00
1065 H. A. L. FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1075 FRENCH FIELD TRIP 645.00 0.00 645.00 0.00 0.00
1080 GERMAN FIELD TRIP 126.00 c.00 126.00 0.00 0.00
1506 MONTESSORI (6TH) 161.50 0.00 161.50 0.00 0.00
1508 MONTESSORI (7,8) 3,924.00 0.00 3,575.79 0.00 348.21
A EXTRACURRICULAR Totals: 10,224.80 c.00 9,876.58 0.00 348.21
A EXTRACURRICULAR
2305 ARTCLUB 10.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00
A EXTRACURRICULAR Totals: 10.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00

A EXTRACURRICULAR
= F l

& T
", Al
e ——

- ——
T —

===A EXTRACURRICULAR Totals: ___ _ . - . . .. s e e 000 e D00 000 e 000 e 0,00
A EYTRACURRICLN AR
2320 FAMILY CONSUMER SCIENCE CLUB 20.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00
2330 DRAMA CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2340 TENNIS CLUB 198.00 0.00 198.00 0.00 0.00
2350 SKICLUB 3,382.00 0.00 3,382.00 0.00 0.00
2425 YOUTH TO YOUTH CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2500 BAND 86.00 0.00 856.00 0.00 0.00
2535 VOCAL MUSIC 126.50 0.00 126.50 0.00 0.00
2545 ORCHESTRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

A EXTRACURRICULAR Totals: 3,812.50 0.00 3,812.50 0.00 0.00



Femmennd Paph Dalanaa Dannsd

I iy
i
s : f

4ivity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
A GENERAL FUNDS
100 VENDING 20,075.76 0.00 606.12 0.00 19,469.64
105 STAFF VENDING 225711 0.00 684.50 . 0.00 1,573.21
110 GENERAL FUND 9,146.15 0.00 731.53 0.00 841462
115 T-SHIRTS 3,079.15 13,015.00 0.00 0.00 16,004.15
117 BOOK ORDERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
119 SITE IMPROVEMENT 14,737.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,737.15
120 SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT TEAM 23,632.33 0.00 30.00 p.00 23,902.33
130 BUS 12,904.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,904.50
140 RETIREMENT 884.33 0.00 3961 0.00 844.72
150 PARENT/TEACHER RESOURCE LiB 77593 0.00 0:00 0.00 775.63
155 TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
165 ROTARY 621.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 621.91
170 SCHOLARSHIP 150.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.56
180 SPECIAL PROJECTS 3,381.98 0.00 97.31 0.00 3.284.67
185 LEARNING CENTER 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
190 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 4,664.72 0.00 8.36 0.00 4,655.36
195 STUDENT ACTIVITIES 8,743.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.743.90
196 PARENTS FOR TEACHER APPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A GENERAL FUNDS Totals: 105,856.08 13,015.00 2,198.43 0.00 116,672.65
B ATHLETICS
- = 200 ATHLETICS — «oooioee e 2425057 . .. 400 . 000 ___..000_. .. 2425457

-—_—— & =m- - —-a A

-——




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Aranged by
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Numbef

588 8B FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
589 8C FIELD TRIP .75 0.00 0.00 0.00 .75
590 FRENCH FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
591 GERMAN FIELD TRIP 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
592 SPANISH FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
593 HAL FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
594 AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM 2960 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.60
595 SUMMER SCHOOL PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
596 BAND FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E SCHOOL CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS Totals: 10,587.64 0.00 4,469.70 0.00 6,117.94
Ff DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS )
620 CONVENTION 214.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 21496
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS Totals: 214.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 214.96

“ et - 1
S,
i .

ﬁ

700 SAVINGS -50,541.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 -50,541.66
710 INTEREST 0N SAVINGS 26,139.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,139.66
G INVESTMENTS *:xals: -24.402.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -24,402.00

Report Totals: 125,151.20 13,019.00 10,612.84 0.00 127,857.36




Current Cash Balance Report 1rranged by:

ALL Data
i .J." ne R4 1007 EI]I: Eﬂii ggcpl . Group 1D and Activity Number
J
ctivity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts _Disbursements Adjustments _Cash Balance
A EXTRACURRICULAR
1581 GA FIELD TRIPS 0.00 1,236.00 1,236.00 0.00 0.00
15682 6B FIELD TRIPS 0.00 1,262.75 1,262.75 0.00 0.00
1583 6C FIELD TRIPS 0.00 847.00 847.00 0.00 0.00
1584 7A FIELD TRIPS 0.00 249.00 0.00 0.00 249.00
- T noo g78 60 R78 50 ono 0.00 .
A
H—d

I

" g .
|

e e—

il
J

-l XI =

{

eEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE—E——————————————————————————————©———————————————————————————————————————————————»—©———————————©——©—————©——————————©——©—©—©——©————————
_——

e

F
=
!

-

i

\
\

[ r — J

- _"’ .

el
.
A A - =

Y S re ~§ . ) —————————————————————————————————————————————————




. 112
ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
L, _ f‘lrnllr\.ln_uigl i f‘_ti\:mnm;f
(r; |
i i
k-
|
I
i
b,
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A GENERAL FUNDS
100 VENDING 194.26 1,532.73 998.18 0.00 728.81
110 GENERAL 442.82 88.51 503.55 0.00 27.78
v Tl { — 0= = .. A" Ar j -

e if‘]‘"_‘__' ) &l.l‘{.ﬂﬂmmﬂ- "qe e e—} ] Sani™ _ - - -

3
y

"qp AOLIPTAINY OO rts f\.r)n.r'rg-: a oo ft.or f_{m
s 2
‘E—'




'ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report s ranged by:

1 et Ur - w2 gz Lapwan 10 ng: i ot H,h['iﬂﬂ‘:n
. JP"! L !51 I]_r —

Aclivity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursemenis Adjustments Cash Balance
o
f’;.;? !IHDI ISEALA) ARTE DIDN 1:r\'rl=~ 2 RAR R fnnn ana nann 2 636 6@

A

M
535 INSTRUMENT RENTAL 375.00 300.00 0.00 7 Q.00 675.00
545 LIBRARY 790.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 790.38
550 LOCK 25.00 0.00 0.00 -25.00 0.00
552 MATH/SCI SAT SCHOOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

——— LY — ' Y m = ~ -

- ir—" I

r
560 SITE BASE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E SCHOOL CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS Totals: 43,100.58 586.15 4,044.66 -2,944.28 36,697.79
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS
600 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
620 CONVENTION 1,901.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,901.44

y

G INVESTMENTS
700 INVESTMENTS -28,716.42 0.00 15.12 0.00 -28,731.54

710 INTEREST FROM SAVINGS 4,571.83 15.12 0.00 0.00 4,586.95
G INVESTMENTS Totals: -24,144.59 15.12 15.12 0.00 -24,144.59




114
Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Numb:
Aclivity Number and Name ~___ Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjusiments  Cash Balance
A EXTRACURRICULAR
1310 DRAMA CLUB TRIP 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0.00
i}l-l i g R g =R i ~in T |

1340 RESOURCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1400 STUDENT COUNCIL TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1506 6A FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
1507 6B FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1508 7A FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1509 78 FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1510 8A FIELD TRIP (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1511 8B FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1527 HAL TRIPS 0.00 0.00 " 0.00 0.00 0.00
1555 OUTDOOR ED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2305 ART CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2306 CHESS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2310 DRAMA CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2315 YOUTH TQ YOUTH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2321 SCRAPBOOK CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2325 SKI CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2350 FORENSICS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2513 FIDDLE FEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00

-

g} i e

- ;
T

b
- "i T!__‘_ ..i & t Ex 1.1 i H{ _-I
{
A EXTRACURRICULAR Totals: 0.00 1,386.00 0.00 0.00 1,386.00

Report Totals: 0.00 1,386.00 0.00 0.00 1,386.00

[ it S



e —————————
-

Natp; B :24 ﬂpﬂa thne NB400N2 , GI'GUP 10 and Activit! Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Recelpts  Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND .
102 Building Beautification 2457122 0.00 0.00 000 2,457 22
497 \lomaliemimackieae 2t B1’! ipo Ja [ oot &1 DT —

{ S V=L R 101 €1 O et} 177 Y | S—y -
7

110 General 1,587.13 352.00 505.55 o.oo 1,43358

149 Discretionary Spending 60.75 0.00 0.00 80.75

., = b_ﬁ -
.

_—————————————————————————

§




116



117
Arranged by:

Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Graup 1D and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Recelpts Disbursements Adjustments _Cash Balance

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

1005 BA Field tripsiteam days 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1010 6B field trips/team day 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1015 7A field trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 7B field trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
1025 7C field trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1030 8A field trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1035 8B field trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1040 8C field trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1045 Foreign Language Field trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
1050 Vocal Music Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1055 Orchestra field trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1060 HAL Field trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1065 Band field trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A Field Trips Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

B Clubs/Activities

2401 Art Club 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
2402 Chess Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
2406 Golf Club 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00

- y Wy —, :

2 - j_ B "L - -

j T |
}.—

2418 Spirit Club Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

-~ 2420-Japanese Club 0.00- 0.00- 101, A +X 1 A —0.00
716 Dulsimer b oMo o nan )| — . ‘

B Clubs/Activities Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

C Athletics

3201 Athletics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C Athletics Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Report Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Principal signature

’ A= mbommd dome A2 on - P —————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
e —

Date



0CT-15-2003 02:50PM  FROM=Miilard No HS 4026811336 T-470  P.002/008 F-508

e Current Cash Balance Report M aranced by:

—_——

¥ P8

y_—-——

A AG‘I'IVITY GENERAL FUND —
_ﬂ_linnlumnix =g @ IEein N vEAD ﬂ‘wHﬂ 1 1‘5.95 Jﬁﬂi 7888574




0CT-15-2008 02:50PM  FROM-Miliard No HS 4026811336 T-470  P.003/006 F-b0B

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report “ranged by:

Onle: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

{ Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Recaipis _Disbursgments Adiustments  Cash Balance

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

401 NOTIN USE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

402 CHEER-UNIFORMS™ -1,063.48 620.80 0.00 0.00 1,242,088

403 NOTIN USE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.a0

404 CHEER-FRESHMAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ir-—‘w.#wm" d'aA o'uo . 221.70 0.00 323.14
¥ : i 1

' |
—_— —
1(‘ r—————————— _— —




120



121



0CT-15-2003 02:51PM  FROM=Millard No HS 4026911336 T-470  P.006/006  F-508

Current Cash Balance Report 122 pranged by:

ALL Date
Group ID and Activity Numbe-

Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003

. a— — . .. _ . R i 1. " . )
. [ )
—
‘l
T Al w-

L
= =L " ] S
A EXTRA CURRICULAR - ) ~
1000 FIELDTRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4
100§ BAND TRIP 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1010 DG TRIP 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500,00
1012 HISTORY CLUB TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1013 ORGHESTRA TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1018 FIELDTRIP/OTT £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 FIELDTRIP/SALBERG 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000 BAND/ORCHESTRA FEES 1,125.00 3,537.00 0,00 0.00 4,682,00
u Vil ol Ce— ), —————T [ e\ ] Y-
bl " . " - e




Turro ach Ralanrce Rannrt e s 44
E— 0 S0 P
_ _ —

&
:

-t i
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003

T e S R

el

‘A GENERAL FUND EXPENSES

103 Candy & Pop Refund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
109 Public Relations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

o T i i nen . anon oy

_ y

120 Extracurr Transporation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
121 Athletic Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
140 Technology 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
141 Curriculum Support 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
142 Equipment Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
143 Bullding Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
145 Community Counselor Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
146 Academic Awards 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
147 Activity Support/Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
148 Special Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
149 Discrelionary Spending 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150 Convention 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00
151 Personnel Support 2083.17 0.00 293.17 0.00 0.00
154 National Competition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
160 Replacement Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
162 Activity/Sped 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

oo TTOTTTT000 T T T 108200 3000 7T 000 1,032.00

- © 166 Stategic Plan(Wellness) =



124
Current Cash Balance Report Arranged b

ALL Data Ar
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Nur
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0

212 Athletic Fundraisers

218 Candy Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
220 Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
221 Volleybali 0.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 80.00
222 Softbalt 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0»
223 Tennis {Boys) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
224 Tennis (Girls) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
225 Golf (Boys) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
226 Golf (Girls) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0i
227 Wrestling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0L
228 Soccer (Boys) 0.00 0.00 16.50 0.00 -16.50
229 Soccer (Girls) 0.00 0.00 16.50 0.00 -16.50
230 Basebali 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
231 Cross Country (B&G) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
232 Basketball (B&G) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0t

onn nnn n NN nnn nre

- 2A” Teaiots (R870




Current Cash Balance Report a Arranged by:

Groun 1D and Activity Number

ALL Data

_ igenn u  Aemesanan
i’; |
i
1,

o« e oan oy caaee - Dacianiesloah . Rresinin. T¥ohuraamnetn.  Adiirbeasis Maals Bofeeos

f
R Y ¥ | 1 1 oo iadfy 7
412 Orchestra 260.89 0.00 0.00 -150.00 110.8%
413 Entertainment 2000 0.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00
[ - ot 1 4 AN YE Folatal nNnnn 1 4NA2ER foa_
f
4
415 Choir Fundraising 993.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 993.10
4 1: Nirchactea Bundraisina 1ﬁﬂ_0n f? % (lnn i‘ﬂ" QQ.- ggﬂ
d
. .
481 Senior Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
482 Junior Class 6,872.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,872.36
434 Post Prom Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
499 VICA 422.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 422.90

T d v g 4 - e —

. i I ——




126
Current Cash Balance Report Arranged bv:

Group 1D and Activity Num

ALL Data
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003

' irﬁ_".u" TJ mh ag and Mama Baninning Mach Dnmmﬂm w%

627 English Replacements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
628 Athletic Trainers Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
629 Book Club 0.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.55
630 Social Studies Texls 2,388.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,388.28
632 Lock Replacement 110.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110.00
635 Library Book Fines 0.00 178.95 0.00 52.00 230.95
840 Student ID Card Fee 816.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 816.70
642 Parenting Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
645 Family Consumer Science 13.71 0.00 .00 0.00 13.71
G&MN Frnt Caniar y] nNnn nnn nnn —_—n Qﬂ . Ana
L
655 MSAAS 451 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.51
656 Technology Magnet 67.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67.00

—

658 Display Cases 2,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700.00

o );r.‘_""'__" — = i 134'?'_

D e ag. o oty




127
Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group iD and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursemenls _ Adjustments  Cash Balance
513 Cheerleading - Freshman 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
522 Yearbook 2000-01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
608 Foreign Language 1896-97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
609 Foreign Language 1997-98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
612 Textbook Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
613 Technplogy Consumable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
819 Portfolios 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
620 Duat Enroliment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
626 Social Studies Texts 1957-98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
631 Weight Room Maintenence 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
633 Locker Room Capital Qutiay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
708 Forensics Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
720 Other District Reimbursements : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
805 Interest on Checking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
910 Certificate of Deposit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
912 Athletic Certificate Deposit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
913 Interest-Athletic Activity CD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
916 Athletic Certificate Deposit #2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G INACTIVE ACCOUNTS Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
§ Banking
___ 999 Starting Cash 0.00 800.00 1,700.00 0.00 -900.00
S Banking Totals: 0.00 800.00 1,700.00 0.00 -800.00
Z INVESTMENTS
ARM 4N0 A8 nan no AN N NN 4NN MWL 44

Badf= g XA

]iimnnn Dun Mnnnic Mpeeat § di? 1R0, 20 ) 10 erge 000 'ﬂﬂ 9 IRE - P
“_

Z INVESTMENTS Totais: -204,385.54 0.00 197.98 0.00 -204,583.52
Report Totals: 201,660.30 100,596.52 85,453.40 0.00 216,803.42




TR Current (*gsh Balance Rennrt o

Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group iD and Activity Num

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A Extracurricular Actlvities
1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000 Band Cleaning Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2005 Choir Cleaning Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2301 DECA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2302 French Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2305 Spanish Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2307 German Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2312 Forensics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A o poo —‘LIEI pn
2318 Thespian club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2395 Fashion Merchandising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ﬁW;ﬂ;ﬁ_ﬁ ) 2 Qﬂ ful}3 o 01 £aR
s i
1
2412 Qrchestra Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
r,___h.-._l an —a—m— .- -
J B y —
¢
2502 National Honors Society 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00
2503 Drama Membership : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2515 Dance Camp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

| P

A

Se47 W Chasdasdina Camn 000 000 0on Falalal i



129



130



Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

._A! Data
N j}__ — -  m sk ka RA____E
; g 131

e

il 23 ’ _

d - TaSaS—S—
1
I o ——
T
1  —————————————————————————————————
i
|
. 4
Activity Number and Narms Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements __Adjustments _ Cash Balance
A ADMINISTRATIVE
100 GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND 2,077.36 0.00 0.00 5,238.77 7.317.12
105 PRINCIPALS ADMIN 3,642.08 300.00 856.95 -837.87 2,147.28
“f p——aaa nm &3~ o
d” ' D e —— AE—
o ,” x '
x |
: |
b {
Is
=
Yo '

—




132



Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data _
Group ID and Activity Number
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 P o ty
ctivity Beginning Cash Receipts _Dishursements Adjustmenis _Cash Balance
A F;Ngm.lie : a:d .E.arﬁie.-.-—u 39....72" [T nnn fn.0n 0.00 477232

P
|

>




134



135



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 08/01/2003 thru 08/31/2003 Group ID and Adtilly Number
Activity Nurmber and Name Beginning Cash Receipts _Disbursements _ Adjustments _ Cash Balance
2 EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ,
1000 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1356 PE/LIFETIME FIT FT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2220 INTRAMURAL FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2407 DEBATE FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2410 DECA FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2411 DRAMA.ITS FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00
) 13 ECCI A FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
r— .

4
i 4

3r
-
E

2420 GERMAN CLUB FEE FUND

0.00

0.00

2
2450 SPANISH CLUB FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2475 VICA FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
2485 YEARBOODK 0.00 o.oc 0.00 0.00 0.00
aa = Y e P i s el it ae . S




Enclosure F.1.

PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Don Stroh Administration Center « 5606 So. 147th Streef » Omaha, NE 68137-2604 « (402) 895-8200 « Fax (402) 895-8409

QOctober 15, 2003

TO: Board Members
FROM: Amy Friedman

RE: Employces of the Month

- Tf"ﬁﬁ“_hlf i Ml ani’m Cue Gt mi—tikaidt P e gmgcrnts (atom rd WL Wl @




Enclosure G.1.
October 20, 2003 138

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
Agenda [tem: Approval of Policy 4511
Meeting Date: October 20, 2003
Department: Human Resources
Title and Brief
Description: We are completing the examination and updating of the policies

and rules in the 4000 series.

Y .~ S . ~ j LEE— 4
IL‘HE‘."' - - : his i - r




139

Personnel

Yoluntary Early Separation Program 4511

T Thlndulnd snsnvs abfru -.A‘l--“}m,_‘.wr P‘meﬂ “Eﬁi; ;.E'L_..__.. ROV, [ PL I NP |

Policy Adopted: September 6, 1983 Millard Public Schools
Revised: September 20, 1993 , 2003 Omaha, Nebraska




Enclosure H.1.

October 20, 2003 ,,,

1 - Vit

MEETING DATE: October 20, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Each year the board approves the goals set for the
Superintendent and the Board of Education.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND:

_ ?EIEiLE‘Eu ‘-—_;T—].ﬂm@— C—

TR WIS AR A TEIRTEYS i FEW s B YN e - e .



141

) MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION INITIATIVES
2003-2004

1. The board will preserve and enhance its relationship with local, state, and federal
elected officials while continuing to communicate key legislative positions to the
community, emphasizing the importance of the community’s voice in influencing
legislative positions and the elections of locals, state, and federal officials.

2. The board will review and if necessary, develop new or amend existing policies
regarding appropriate infusion of technology into the curriculum with the desired
results to improve student achievement.

: 1

il ew]gp siandards acainst which thev will evaliate themselves.

TRy + o) DR SIS PRI UM SN L B 11 s PR Ly R - SR L R O L1

. i




142

) MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Superintendent Goals
2003-2004

Goal 1: The superintendent will provide budgetary and political options of our
school district for board input given the financial implications of local,
state, and national legislation including the effect any imposed mandates
might have on our school district.

Goal 2: The superintendent will study innovative instructional methods to
motivate and educate those students who learn in non-traditional ways,
i.e., magnet programs, differentiation, etc.

Goal 3: The superintendent will ensure that our strategic planning process is
ettt e e T ““"*‘ui Hﬁ* v

- i hd :
implemented.
Goal 4: The superintendent will develop procedures ensuring valid and consistent
reporting of disciplinary infractions between schools.
) Goal 5: The superintendent will develop a plan that is customized to assist each
[ I S SRR - S s IS, g | ‘ﬂl" E' ! !E '
A :




Enclosure H.2.
October 20, 20033

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
Agenda Item: Approval of Rule 4511.1
Meeting Date: October 20, 2003
Department: Human Resources
Title and Brief
Description: We are completing the examination and updating of the policies
and miles in the 4000 series

Action Desired: Approval

Background: This rule needs to be reviewed since it was last revised in 1998.

Options/Alternatives
Considered: N/A

Recommendations: Approval

Strategic Plan
Reference: N/A

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N/A

Timeline: We will continue to bring policies and rules from the 4000 series to
you this year.

Responsible

Persons: Steve Moore

Assistant Superintendent’s Signature: / df‘”‘;} ﬁ/ e
Superintendent’s Signature:‘@cé%

/2



144

Personnel

Voluntary Early Separation Program 4511.1

. ThenDNigbent s sn oy n I nljats ot gl asansiiasllommunendtinssdinmniinsnlli diniee *'fi"th-rl_r—l ——




145

! 6. Years of credited service shall mean:
a. Any school year n Wthh au employcee is pald by the Dehstrlct for at least 135 days of full-time
1 1‘
i
— | .
— .

= :—_v_n}_ﬁf il i el . Lo A

N

u-""

* s .

part-time work each year asa certlﬁcated employee or non—certlﬁcated administrator; or,

i A ma (‘1 -1 -  p I, L . 2 e N ST O 1 R,
i
1 .




146

7 J Payment of Benefits

1. Followmg separation, ¥elmata§y—Eaf}y-Sepa;aﬁeﬁ Progra payments w111 be made once each month a

PRI DENEPINIY NN I BET T I T

following the date of separation. The election must be designated prior to the employee's separation, and is
irrevocable.

'_‘"I"’i‘ € - PN I tlea qprrserVor -ropadldror s B v = Ui i




October 20, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

i

gy - s e— L P u.#

MEETING DATE: October 20, 2003 (First Reading)
November 3, 2003 (Second Reading)

TITLE & BRIEF

DESCRIPTION: Policy 3622: Support Services — Construction — Professional Services — Attorneys
ACTION DESIRED: Approval _ x (after second reading) Discussion ___ _ Information Only .
BACKGROUND: The Series 7000 policies are being moved to Series 3000 (Support Services). Series 7000 .

policies will become policies related to technology.

Policy 3622 is a revision (minor) and renumbering of Policy 7311. [Note: Rule 3622.1 is
attached for informational purposes during the first reading.]

. &—m -‘q ARDY I —
ALTERNATIVES: n/a
RECOMMENDATION: After 2" Reading: It is recommended that Policy 3622 be adopted as presented.
STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a
IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a
TIMELINE: Immediate
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen (Assoc. Supt. Gen. Admin.)

SUPERINTENDEN'T"S ’
APPROVAL: i @Z M gg’ﬁ c%



148

) NewSupport Services — Construction |

“Emw;{-‘ui_ﬁ.‘u“:nnﬂ af shn CQakbnanl 4 “ntqln Ay Arammana |

i




149

;B

Professional Services —ef-School Attorney 3622.1{1133.1

1. The Sgchool Beardattorney shall review |
' e Tl )0y (S
¢ Iy —

. l

b. construciton contracts.
1 T Lpe—,] e -

; — - e~ — :
%‘ 1 ——— I

—————————————————
I —_—  -—

1

e. the need for new legislation relative to special land use.
2. The school attorney shall prepare |

a. titles and deeds.

_ 2 Pt PRNNY JUEE DRSS B °

: ,

| _



Enclosure H.4.

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET October 20, 2003 150

AGENDA ITEM: Board of Education Legislative Resolutions
MEETING DATE: October 20, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:

Board of Education Legislative Resolutions

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL XX  DISCUSSION INFORMATION ONLY

BACKGROUND:
Each vear the Roard takes anosifion on 1 ecislative Resolntions_This vear there are two new tesolutions,

b

~ None

‘ k"\_mh”' '“‘!a\ w—

.

Ly grue Sy rpar utinger “raaA¥d
y

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:



151

Millard Public School
School Board Resolutions
2004

educational program; therefore the funding should be equally shared.

2. School districts should be encouraged to support ongoing maintenance of school
buildings; therefore spending and levy restrictions should be removed from the building
fund.

3. The state should never impose un-funded mandates on schools.

4; | []\Gal hﬂatﬂ,‘-}_ﬂf ﬂ]u\gf_]gg ar@(:nnnnfnh]n tn their onmnuw'g(&yn_ﬂkin qﬂprmg

regarding the educational program, and are in the best position to make decisions on
curriculum, management and funding.

5. The state should not have lids on spending or levies. Those decisions are best made at a
local level where elected officials are most accountable to the community.

E Tt 3 !]'Hlt’_ﬂ‘lﬁﬁ‘l:m\ W oo sahor agle- gy i - pesiea fand e

education.

Loy SR & i PP P, Py [ [V ISR, JUNERS SR R (SR N (SR TR WS- b I P | e



152

13. Teclmolo 2y practmes and requlrements vary w1dely across the state. Representation on
' | T el i

14. The board of education does not support legislation that i improves the state cash-flow
L - —————— «

New resolutions proposed for this year




Enclosure H.5.
October 20, 2003 |3

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Social Studies Framework
MEETING DATE: October 20, 2003
DEPARTMENT: " Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Social Studies Framework

Courses include level/course outcomes, enabling objectives (skills and content), and

i R R I |

1

e e ——

T‘-J—

T ——
g —

|

4& i
—

r

after approval of the framework.



SECONDARY
SOCIAL STUDIES
FRAMEWORK

6'"-12™ Grade




155



156

J Table of Contents

Purpose.....coociircirccince e besebe e st ar e as e srasaeas e besssnsaserbases |
VISION coviiviiiriitiiie et searie e tereteteeeesersestrareresensastrbrnatareriesrartrnrrsesnsrsanrrrsanrronier |
Contents .....oevveennnnnns e eartbabetrbaAdbb bbb n Y e bbbt s bbb ra et brat et bnebetsrntnetersnassrantbretnesetsesesronesarenses |
Millard Educational PrOgram.......c.ccvrecrirenereseseesereesesrersesessssesssssssessssssessessenses 1
STANAATAS 1 1e vt irviiirrtisiirreieererreesrresrresssrrerss e esssseesssaeensseeranessesssesasessssanessasnesssens 2

PA AT el K I T A_

Individuals Involved in MEP Revision Process.....ccceeviiveenioncrnnnessveninsisesanseesen 3
Millard Education Program Essential Learner QUtCOMES.......cccvveviiveeecceriericeneeriennennas 4

The Importance of a Social Studies EAUCAtion .........ccovireiiirieiiecceiceceeecee e ree e 5

Social Studies Beliel StAtEIONTS. ... cuiieiiieeeiieeeeeieeeesieeeeeieereeeteraessaesestreaerseeseesasaessesseesas 7

P Y S P e W < ISR NS, [« PYON

—
|
..

AN N LR A Ll P ARSLAL P ELAF AL MR

—— "

Course Descriptions:
Sixth Grade Social Studies................... Cerereeeue et a s sneasshe e b estastaeaesresarsoreasre O
Seventh Grade Social STUAIES .......cceevvveiriiriiiiinirisninereresrerrenesssrrreseesssreess 11
Eighth Grade American History......ccoreeineneniniininininrmneneneneosessennone 13
Ninth Grade American History (1914-Present) ..o .vverirenneneonienmienerrnenen. 10
World Geography.......c.cccc..... e beaeas e beteabes st benstbassanessesinuenerassreressnsassrss 1O

. Ignﬁ‘d ﬁ iples Ggggm@em and Foom OmIes L. 22

— m—
WOrLd AfTAIES ..ovvvviririiiriiviniiisicissimenminiminneesennes reeternaseterrareerrrrarerennraraes veereren 26

TIT7T . 11 7T™™ 1 _*_ P~y




157

e

October, 2003 ii Rillard

PUBLIC SCHOOLS



158

PREFACE

follnvinna dnmument tha Qanandarr Qanial Q4adias Mhassisnties Teamanorasls will dafinas and
_
b

— !

guide secondary social studies curriculum, instruction, and assessment in Millard Public
Schools. Materials will be selected in a two-year cycle.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this document is to outline the Frameworks for Social Studies Education for
grades 6-12 in the Millard School District. This includes the taught, written and assessed
district 6-12 Social Studies curriculum.

VISION

The current version of this document is the result of almost seven years of developmental
efforts. The world we live in is changing at a rapid pace, and the educational community must
continually adjust to maintain alignment with those changes. If we continue to do an excellent

job of “educating” future citizens as we have always done, we will be preparing them for a
world that no longer exists. We therefore call on all social studies educators and other

1 n 1 1 1

e&xﬁr&wﬁ"“ﬁ 'E"“" Ao il : -

—




159



160

| INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED IN THE SOCIAL STUDIES
) MEP REVISION PROCESS 2002-2003

Rosemary Barta, 6-12 Curriculum Specialist for Social Studies, facilitated/participated in each of the following committees.

6-12 Social Studies Core Committee

Chad Hayes — AMS Dr. Gary Barta — NMS/admin. Susan Mehl — Parent

Deb Brannan — BMS Denny Owens - MNHS Michael Young — NSCSS

Marge Garagiola — CMS Kyrie Nehls — MSHS Larry Starr — NDE

Pﬁm{]’m — r Mﬁ I@nh&rﬂpmann - h(fngf?r‘m;n Mari T srmn pp;cprl Pr.-cr\r‘- Thr for
&  ______________________________

i Wayne Crumbley-NMS Lori Klug — MSHS Economic Educ., UNO

e ] } @ - o Mmoo a CrTrTa v - - ~a i =
I 7

Linda Ray — RMS Debra Germany — Parent University/Parent

Review of Literature Committee
Cherie Curtis — NMS Pam Norlen — MSHS Sonya Stejskal - MWHS

'_..A! ..II'.3 jr" _

]




161



162

) THE IMPORTANCE OF A SOCIAL STUDIES EDUCATION

iqjﬂ,lﬁml 1.0 MR B 1 ’ &‘p - in . Y'?'*‘ i i oo s gD
i—

f ;

(

happens in Indonesia is important to Indiana... We cannot escape each other...”
Dwight D, Eisenhower (1959)

iy ol

“TEs Cé?lmmﬁ? $in Rl P Y el 17 i
= T

L

Harry S. Truman (1945)

“The future of this republic is in the hands of the American voter.”

1 T—=— -

“There is an old saying that the course of civilization is a race between catastrophe and
education, In a democracy such as ours, we must make sure that education wins the race.”
John F. Kennedy (1958)



163

At catizeadacat ko Tht i ot D TR Tk Are e dad e sanan thnp half thoarinrid




164

SOCIAL STUDIES PHILOSOPHY STATEMENT

Social Studies, the study of people and the world, encourages the understanding of oth crs as
individuals and as members of groups. Knowledge of how the past affects the present

establishes foundations for making effective decisions that promote good citizenship for today

and tomorrow. As members of a global community, citizens need to demonstrate respect for
diversity, commitment to human rights, and an understanding of interdependence.

Approved by Core Committee September, 2002

SOCIAL STUDIES BELIEF STATEMENTS

Social Studies should:
Examine human relationships past and present.
Examine human organizations and institutions.
Examine human interaction with the environment.
Emphasize the use of communication and technological skills.
Emphasize the development of cognitive skills.
Promote informed, responsible, active citizens in a democratic society.

PUBLIC SCHOOLS



165

J OVERVIEW OF THE 6-12 SOCIAL STUDIES CURRICULUM

mrrentoyentsayill hesmphasizag thywehont the vear where apnrpnuate fo nuicnmes gnd

cnablers in all courses.

Sixth Grade
Introduction to world cultures of the eastern hemisphere and the growth of civilization from pre-

L -V RRESL PO I B N A8 I | | A

.. F“;qngm‘( 'Dﬁhflpjl] S}mfi“" Dﬂd I tgnggnhif‘;ﬂ af mlmﬁi‘wii@jtiﬂ’} ﬂg@m"ﬂi ?.Q]!ﬂj ,
¥
- :

Pacific and Western Europe,

Eighth Grade

tor -‘-"-'*’J*—h‘ 1oms F_
ﬁ }

!

“gx

The first of a two-year American History Sequence.



166

} SIXTH GRADE SOCIAL STUDIES

£ L A S § FL RN § P 2 e B 1L 4 1=——1 Lat 271l J 4 - e LT * [ —

from Pre-history through the Middle Ages incorporating geography, history, culture, government
and economics. Geography and current events will be included throughout the year.

Outcome 1
a v g o7

. ¥ s

- 1l yul.eu-‘nu-




Europe in the Middle Ages
— Feudal System
— Crusades
Empires in Asia
— China
— Japan
Western Africa
— Ghana

Students will demonstrate their knowledge of the study of culture or cultures in the form of a

mnadnat Tyl T""n&,

. lﬁ].ﬂm"n etk ﬁ.l!"_mﬂ'ni’_a

WP TOm mi‘i-"ntamr‘jﬁ-;-]}l’

167




168

SEVENTH GRADE SOCIAL STUDIES

PP UL D




169

Outcome 2

Students will evaluate how physical, economic, political, and cultural geography (with
consideration to current events), affect the lives of people in the countries of the Western
Hemisphere and South Pacific.

Academic ELO: 2,3,11,12,13,16, 18

Life Skill ELO: 27, 28, 29, 31, 36

Sjaiegfnndard' R12 12258 1211 R48 1241 12492 12246 1248 37 lok 17277 1’)%19

i I &r
f e AL

.

Enabler:

Students will compare and contrast location of people and their cultures in identified
locations

Cultural Geography as related to the Western Hemisphere, South Pacific and Western Europe

1 ~F, F tnr‘ +o avianlownus o -1

eI - A P

— language

— Religion
~ Customs
— Political subdivisions
— Arts and literature
— Technology
Demographics
Map Skills
~ Map Projections
— Elevations
— Charts/Graphs
— Types of maps

. 4 H D il EES—S————————————.
_@ E—

— Latitude and Longitude
— Scale

™" .. 4"



170

] EIGHTH GRADE AMERICAN HISTORY

Pal ~ L] il PR | ~ 4 M TT' _ Lt s 10t AN et L1
- £ I
H :

appropriate context (not as separate units): Nebraska and Local History and Native Americans
(1776-1914).

Outcome 1
Students will possess and demonstrate a chronological perspective of American history from

i
o Acedgegy 3.1 17 120 MR IO

PP TEERRRRR———————.




171

| ]

e
‘ﬁ

«

— Important Precedents

Students will understand change over time

English Colonies
— Three different groups of colonies in the new world
— Economic differences

Frepfinges Negeliption : .

— French and Indian War
— Storm over taxes

— Arming the colonies

— Independence declared
— American Revolution

- E’r"' il . - I . | <% 1
jU_
18

y




172

— Rural to Urban

— Africato U.S.

— Latin America to U.S.
Students will understand the rights and responsibilities of citizenship
Human Relations

— Slavery

— Children’s Rights

—  Women’s Rights

— Social History

~ Civil Rights

— Culture

— Minority Rights

—  Conflict
Students will understand basic economic concepts
Economics and Technology

— Education

— Industrial Revolution: (1830’s-1840’s and 1870°s-1880’s)

— Economic Cycles

— Inventions

— Banking

— Labor Movement

— Economic Systems

-~ Infrastructures

— Technology and productivity

—_




173



174

— State and Local Government

'i‘;' (L2 WA E s T P T

— International Relations

-~ Lobbyists

— Political Philosophy and Ideologies
— Public Opinion

— Bill of Rights

- Important Precedents

— Amendment Process

Students will demonstrate an understanding of change over time
Human Migration/Immigration

— Immigration from Europe to U.S.

— East to West

— South to north

— Asiato UJ.S

— Rural to Urban
— Latin America to U.S.

Students will demonstrate an understanding of the rights and responsibilities of citizenship

Human Relations

— Children’s Rights
— Women’s Rights
— Social History

— Civil Rights

— Culture

— Minority Rights
—  Conflict

Students will demonstrate an understanding of basic economic concepts
Economics and Technology

— Education

— Industrial Revolution: (1830°s-1840’s and 1870°s-1880’s)

— Economic Cycles

— Inventions

— Banking

— Labor Movement

—~ Economic Systems

— Infrastructures

— Technology and productivity



175

Students will apply higher level thinking processes to evaluate and analyze primary sources
and other resources
Skill Enablers

— Cnitical thinking skills

—  Written communication skills

— Oral communication skills

= Quovizgtineglsvile

Assessment:
Students will identify the following four themes “The Constitution and U. S. Government”;
“Human Migration”; “Human Relations”; and “Economics  in American History by matching

l‘l’ F‘JHF“]}' i-ap-q_kg T i - ~+1aca a _2- & P‘a:n? o orranto r\ln n f1n

P— W . YO . P W o L NI B [P 11 [ I 1 -




176

WORLD GEOGRAPHY

World Geography 10 Y 10 Credits

Course Descrlptlon Today s world is one that 1 1s dnven by the 1nterrelat10nsh1ps between

1 1__1

was gl Soenee ot O ool oy g o gy aeg 0 “@mwwtiﬁ HENW s W e




177

—

Enablers for Outcome 1 and Qutcome 2:

P




178

- S
c —

— Per capita income
T!’Wﬁf_‘_q]—ntrn"mﬁn fhradr Ielactende Bl A Ti=ll A TFT

1L
_
-

~ GN.P./GD.P.
— Free versus protectionist trade

Governmental Systems
— Democracy
— Totalitarianism
—  Other Government Systems

Global Relationships
— International cooperation and foreign policy
— Conflict resolution
- U.N, E.U.,,NATO

— Developed
— Developing
— Poverty, environment, population
~ Human rights/Declaration of Human rights
— Genocide
) — Current example

Current Events

Cnnteng.eoverage far the Tnifed Stateg and Cangda, Westgrn Enrane. Anctraliaapd New

é: - 4 = T B gl By §=‘

T I




179

J UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT AND ECONOMICS

United States Government and Economics 12 S 5 Credits

PR ) YT uun. SF S SR b PR UURR. U, [NV SR ROV RURR [




180

! Enabler:
Students will demonstrate an understanding of the function of the U.S. Constitution and
rights and responsibilities of citizenship
—  United State Constitution
— Modern Political Systems
— Citizenship

Assessment:
Students will complete a written assignment that connects the U.S. Constitution to selected
current events.

Outcome 2
Students will identify and explain the structure and role of (American) government at the
federal, state and local levels.

-j el O R G N e N —
- 1

F

State Standard: 12.3.1,12.3.2, 12.3.3, 12.3.4, 12.3.5, 12.3.6, 12.3.7, 12.3.12

Enablers:

Students will demonstrate an understanding of the structure and function of the federal
government and uniqueness of the Nebraska Unicameral in comparison to other state
Iegislatures

I‘ederal Government
— Politics and the Political Process
!: :i E ‘h_']‘g !._,___._.. J-ﬁ

L L fra [Er— |
1=_
e
F 12 ;

— Executive Branch
— Judicial Branch

> o1 1 T




181

— Republican Government
— Role of each branch and level of government

Outcome 3
Students will demonstrate an understanding of the basic principles of America’s economic
RN et gl e [ oo P ta . St

P o s
T E_T e - Y Y N —

Life Skill ELO: 28, 29, 34, 36
State Standard: 12.3.1, 12.3.2, 12.3.3, 12.3.4, 12.3.5, 12.3.6, 12.3.7, 12.3.12

Enabler:
Students will demonstrate an understanding of basic economic concepts
Economics

— Basic Economic Principles

— Economic Systems

— Fiscal and Monetary Policy

— Forms of Economic Enterprise



182



183

WORLD AFFAIRS

N ol o™ " - Tt ™ r i al L

Course Description: This is a course in contemporary world events. World Affairs is the
study of current events happening in the modern world including historical information
explaining why these events are important.

Outcome 1

World Affairs students will be able to identify the common issues facing the world community
by analyzing those issues and creating alternative solutions.

Academic ELO: 1,3,11,12, 13,16, 18,19, 21

Life Skill ELO: 27, 28, 36

State Standard: 12.2.10, 12.4.1, 12.4.2,12.4.5, 12.4.3, 12.4.6

Enabler:
Students will analyze problems facing the world communities and interpret current events

and their relationship to global interdependence based on geography, economics, and
historic and governmental factors inclading:

Middie East

, i ;nﬂ: Mot LI ﬂfﬁﬂfﬂwfnfmg

~ Religious, Political Tensions

— Palestinian Autonomy

— Prospects for the Future
Russia, USSR, CIS

3‘\ﬁ._f' nsﬁr.JTinrnr—' ar@m«;@b’rlt

— Cold War, Khrushchev Leadership, Goals
— Gorbachev Years, Fall of Soviet Union, 1991 and 1993 Coups

— Yeltsin and the Russian Future
China

ap -




184

T

) o
-~ Mindset (who and why)
— Types
— National and international
— Media coverage
— Impact (psychological and economic)

Outcome 2

World Affairs students will develop an understanding of current world events by identifying the
various regional problems facing the world today, analyzing historical background,
understanding the current situation, and evaluating their implications to the future.

Academic ELO: 1,3, 11,12, 13,16, 18, 19, 21

Life Skill ELO: 27, 28, 36

State Standard: 12.2.10, 12.4.1, 12.4.2, 12.4.5,12.4.3,12.4.6




185



186

) WORLD RELIGIONS
World Religions 11/12 S 5 Credits

Course Description: This course is an introduction to different religions in the world. It will
cover Hinduism, Buddhism, Christianity, Islam, and Judaism. The course will help students

‘1agpiq+iiﬂ [hra h]Eép Iizfafilnpﬂnn mainr fn]jgj@r\g Qrﬂf\p wrarld ac wwell @ IHE Eﬂ ge!u:-!gg EB

the Vedas, the Sutras, the Torah, the Bible and the Koran.

Course Rationale: Students will begin to appreciate the complex history of each religion
through studying such primary sources as the Torah, the Bible, and the Koran. Speakers of
different religious sects will be invited from the community so students will have a firsthand
experience. This course, in itself, illustrates the practice of the First Amendment - freedom of

— - 1‘1’, Y T = i I P ;}iiili iiii if i




187

Assessments for Qutcome 1 and 2:
Students will successfully complete the following assessments-
1. Test of basic beliefs and terminology relating to religion(s)

2. Essay answering the “eternal” questions
P AR 17 ca At

f= r

4. Presentation

Outcome 2
The learner will develop an objective perspective toward other religious beliefs and practices

1 1% i

¥
e




188



189



190

Enablers: See below

Assessment:
Students will summarize the development of civilization in the areas of government, religion,
culture and significant achievements during the Modern period on a written or oral presentation.

Outcome 4

— 5 'W’U_“_‘r‘ e
——

Academic ELO: 1,3,6,7,11,12,13, 16, 18, 19, 21, 25, 32

Life Skill ELO: 27, 28, 29, 31, 36

State Standard: 8.2.1, 8.2.3, 12.2.1,12.2.2,12.2.3,12.2.4,12.2.11, 12.2.5,12.2.7, 12.2.8,
12.2.9,12.2.10

i ilr[_ o D —,
H




191

!

i

whinh iﬁ hqh S}]ﬂg §t£ﬁgﬂm & weqaloesy) ——————

4
Influences of Rome

— Imitation of the Greeks (borrow & modify religious & govt. structures to suit their own
needs—for the development of an empire)

o _Lr.__\.l‘.-: P 1E_ r t ) - s — )

- R e T D T e e e —————————————



192



193

ADVANCED PLACEMENT® EUROPEAN HISTORY
Advanced Placement® European History 11/12 Y 5 Credits

ﬁ\/—’ 3&%@”_’ T e  Sadgnre . | KN ruwr ettt et

factual knowledge necessary to analyze historical evidence in relation to the principle themes
(social, cultural, political and economic) in European history (1450-Present). The course is
intended for motivated students who wish to complete studies in high school equivalent to
college introductory courses in European History. Completion of this course will prepare
students to take the national College Board Advanced Placement® exam in European History.

The AP® European History course centers around three major themes:
Political and Diplomatic
Intellectual and Cultural

£.4 —

These themes occur in a chronological study of European history beginning approximately with
the year 1450 to about the mid-1990’s. The introductory unit will serve as a prologue to the
course centering on a brief discussion of the question, “What is History?” — followed by a

g- . ik J 11 ° R ATaYaTEE B I F AN} 1] e ) J"E hd | ii‘lii_ﬁ.l il_‘ o )




194

) Outcome 2
Students will analyze the results and significance of trends and movements through the analysis
of European History.
Academic ELO: 1,2, 3,11, 12, 13, 16, 18, 19
Life Skill ELO: 27, 28, 29, 31, 36
State Standard; 12.2.9,12.2.10, 12.2.1,12.2.2,12.2.8,12.2.3,12.2.4,12.2.7,12.1.2,12.3.3,
12.3.5,12.2,11,12.4.5,12.4.16, 12.1.6, 12.1.7,12.1.8, 12.4.7, 12.1.9

Enablers: See below

Assessment:

Student evaluative exercises based on AP® European History questions.
!._ ! o WA S b & B — e bl 1. hd 1 L h MR P 4 PR, | _ [ .
:
!

European History.

QOutcome 3

Students will analyze outside readings to weigh evidence and reach conclusions on the basis of
facts, not prejudice.

Academic ELO: 1,2, 3,11, 12, 13, 16, 18, 19

Life Skill ELO: 27, 28, 29, 31, 36

. £} f“l&i?;!., e el ARG T - 3 9 }J;&—’Jﬂ--? 1224 11 a7 12173 1772

CplEmc e el 0 SR e W Al A 20 e ———




195

Religious Wars

— French wars of religion

— 30 Years War
Constitutionalism vs. Absolutism

— Glorious Revolution

— Louis XIV
Scientific Revolution

— Scientists and political theorists
The Old Regime

— Social Structure

— Agricultural Revolution

— Industrial Revolution
Empire, War, Colonial Rebellion

— American Revolution

— Mid 18th Century Wars
Enlightenment

~ Philosophy

— Enlightened Absolutism
French Revolution

‘ Napoleon
)

Romanticism, Restoration, Reaction & Reform

FspaNses 1o TnAdnetriglizatinn

Marxism and gocialism

— 1848 Revolution
Age of Nation-States
— Ttalian Unification
— German Unification
Society & Politics to WW I
— Second Industrial Revolution
— Women'’s Experiences
— Labor, socialism and politics
Modern European Thought
— Science
— Philosophy
Imperialism, Alliances and War
— Colonialism
- WWI
— Russian Revolution
Inter war Period
— 1920’°s/Stalinism
— 1930’s/Depression
— Growth of Fascism

(i

October 2003 28 MNillard



196

! WWII
Cold War
Emergence of New Europe
Skill Enablers:

— Map reading skills
- Ablllty to analyze pnmary historical documents

LTS I, =T Al 1 J-m—;war‘} 3 - - f#
L

)—E—
-____________________________________________________________________________________________

‘

— Verbal and written communication skills.

— Cooperative leamning skills.

— Organizational skills

— Time management skills

— Ability to design visual aids that enhance presentations and/or papers.

Assessment:
Students will complete an oral or written analysis of selected outside readings.

Current Events: In an effort to provide our students with knowledge of our ever-changing
world, current event fopics and/or discussions will be an on-going instructional component in all
social studies courses where there is a course content match. Students will be encouraged to
part101pate m classroom discussions and/or debates with teacher direction that are representative
.

- ‘ p—

)

H——




197

ETHNIC STUDIES

Ethnic Studies 10/12 S 5 Credits

Course Description: Ethnic Studies is a historical and cultural study of the major ethnic
groups that make-up our pluralistic society in the United States.

Al T nd? i Ve M eeald 20 e n i Tk T A S i TTale~d (14-"1-.-..-'. ey +

completely “melted together.” Differences in ethnicity and race continue. Immigration is still

occurring in this country, In fact, it has been on the increase because the Immigration Act of

1990 increased our annual quota of legal immigrants. By 2050, it is estlmated that 50% of the
_.a\ M_J. = a1 wadle L Fian Ay T LN, § SRR SR S

: e




198



199

] Immigration
— Historical patterns of immigration
— Illegal immigration
— Legislative acts relating to immigration i.e. official discrimination policies
— Assimilation and acculturation
— Pluralism-- (“melting pot, salad bowl]” issues)
— Immigration Impact

Injustice, (Introduction—Civil Rights)

— Stercotyping
— Definition of race & cthnicity
— Discrimination
— Ethnocentrism
— Bigotry
- Racism
— Minority
— Prejudice
— Collusion
— Scapegoating
— Oppression & Persecution
— Diversity
— Tolerance/Intolerance

} — Categorization
- Value
— Affirmative Action

Current Events: In an effort to provide our students with knowledge of our ever-changing
world, current event topics and/or discussions will be an on-going instructional component in all

P mﬁvi@ﬁ ‘trlncw-a thara 16 a nAanirsa nantant raatnh I?ﬂ]{iﬁaii @ ]ﬁm n‘Er‘in
F . , R, ~ . A N

i

participate in classroom discussions and/or debates with teacher direction that are representative
of “both sides” of an issue or event.

Materials Menu:

Racial and Ethnic Groups. Prentice Hall, 2002.

Videos:
“My Past is My Own” “Multicultural Peoples Series, African,
“Understanding Prejudice” Chinese, Japanese, Korean, Mexican,
“KKK-Hate Crimes” Puerto Ricans™
“Shadows Between Friends” “Broken Treaties”
“Eye of the Storm” “Don’t Believe Hype”

cer,m 10 £ 41 85 CELS 1 A 1" 4 . x99



200

“Era of Segregation” “Stereotyping/Master Race”
“Names Can Really Hurt Us” “Not in Our Town”
“Persistence of Racism”

N

Peoples of North American Book Set
“Interracial American”
“Hispanic-American Experience” CD Rom
“Race Relations™
“Discrimination”™
“Minorities™
“Native American Rights”




201

J LAW STUDIES

Law Studies 11/12 S 5 Credits

Course Description: Law Studies is an academic and community oriented course designed to
give the student an introductory look at the field of law and our criminal justice system.




202

} Outcome 1

cip}ﬂpnf LT et Il{l[:;s'r* ihe pizir reennncihilities riahte and nrivilemac jindas tha lowr and chaur hasy

k—‘

the concept of “due process” applies through the legal system.
Academic ELO: 1,2, 11, 12,18

ol T

-

m am om

L

Enablers: See below

Assessment:
Using resources gathered outside of class, information gathered in class and/or information
gathered from field trips. students will write an essav discussing the concent of duenrocess.

- i

Outcome 2
2 T ié}‘-“z" D T ) ‘i_i

1

-F_

\ j -E.




203

} Students will understand the Bill of Rights-constitutional issues as they relate to the

it 2

.

1st through 10th, and 14th Amendments
Habeas Corpus

Bill of Attainder

Ex Post Facto

Students will explore the legal profession

Court Structure

Jury Selection

Legal Training

Different categories of lawyers
Working in public or private sectors
Judges

Courtroom personnel

Students will explore the role of police

,iFf_Bi,“‘.m_w, e |

-

(L]

3

Jurisdiction
Role in society
Arrest procedures

Students will explore the field of criminology

Criteria for establishing insanity
M-Naughten Test

Irresistible Impulse

M.P.C.

D.N.A. Testing

Forensic Science

Students will understand concepts of criminal law

Elements of a crime
“Mala In Se”
“Mala Prohibita”

. i I LR 3 S 3SR JOP Y RSPy
'@ ]

i —




204

Students will understand concepts of juvenile law
“In Re Gault” (Extended procedural due process to juveniles)
— Delinquency
— Dependent children
— Petitions vs. Indictments
— Compare terminology between adult and juvenile justice system
— “Parens Parenspatriae” (right of state to act on behalf of parents)
— Waiver process
Status Offenders

w:i“fn wrill Il“l“ﬂu&‘f‘lﬂﬂ Eh COar QIE gr[nml!\ncfﬂnnfh nonalto . !

— Comparisons of maximum, minimum security
— Good time program
— Probation, parole, other alternatives

. Ly . [

i , o = :

— Appeals process as it relates to executions

Current Events: In an effort to provide our students with knowledge of our ever-changing
world, current event topics and/or discussions will be an on-going instructional component in
all social studies courses where there is a course content match. Students will be encouraged to

PRL '-'.r”. M@ﬂd'ﬁﬁ‘—’ﬂ1ﬁu]i[ L-‘l ik ry g
o J L

camda son mle mrcsm mora 30 a

L

F{ v .

representative of “both sides” of an issue or event.

Materials Menu:

Crime and Criminolosy Brown & Benchmark 8" ed 1997



205

} ' ;A A NOTN DT A CEMENT® AMERICANHICTARY

;
- 3
-

[ |

!'-:»_. 3 P —

Ic

P v s sy, O mie——— e 1 e o 3t U esi gzl m s TLE mdimoer s Earane ol el




206

Students will demonstrate knowledge of the skills and course content on essay tests, book
analysis, research writing and structured discussions

Outcome 3
Students will describe and discuss the major influences (global, political, social & economic),
which have shaped our nation.

Academic ELO: 1,2,3, 11, 12,13

Life Skill ELO: 27, 28, 34, 36

1 im'l q"rq L B R . W B B W W Y . e N B al, I . B O | b W T B o SR I, T N o BN e W B I )
1 —

Assessment:
Students will demonstrate knowledge of the skills and course content on essay tests, book
analysis, research writing and structured discussions.

Outcome 4

- - PV, FEUUSEF RN oy [0 . NP VR MY o




The Meeting Of Cultures

America Before Columbus
Europe Looks Westward
The Arrival of the English

The English “Transplantations”

T f Farlv Checanealra

1‘

207

Caribbean Colonization

The Growth of New England
The Restoration Colonies
The Development of Empire

Life In Provincial America

The Colonial Population
The Colonial Economy
Patterns of Society

The Colonial Mind

The Empire Under Strain

The Loosening of Ties

The Struggle for the Continent
The New Imperialism
Stirrings of Revolt
Cooperation and War

The American Revolution

The States United
The War for Independence
War and Society

The Creation of State Governments
The Search for a National Government

The Constitution And The New Republic

Framing a New Government
Federalists and Republicans
Establishing Natlonal Soverelgnty

The Jeffersonian Era

The Rise of Cultural Nationalism

PO TE—————
e




208

! — Sectionalism and Nationalism

7. o g -
_—l] e

— The Rise of Mass Politics
“Qur Federal Union”
— The Removal of the Indians

7’ 1, XTI . _

)

-
ol

“—

4

| " | 1 |

[y

h—

e ——

America’s Economic Revolution
— Foundations of Economic Development
— Transportation and Communication Revolutions
— Commerce and Industry

— Men and Women at Work
— Patterns of Society
O

[

Cotton, Slavery, And The Old South
— The Cotton Fconomyv



209

! The Conquest Of The Far West
— T Spriggies af thedieyY/est
— The Changing of the Western Economy
— The Dispersal of the Tribes
Industrial Supremacy

— Sources of Industrial Growth
- Cl e Ll

_

e

l S

—_—

&

‘_‘—

—

3 -
4
y

§

%‘A—ﬁ.

— Society and Culture in Urbanizing America
I T b i ltiree 1 e A e AT e by



210

/ The Great Depression

,T‘i ~ M ~a Lo0 P I o S N,

—

— The American People in Hard Times

— The Ordeal of Herbert Hoover
The New Deal

— Launching the New Deal

— The New Deal in Transition

— The New Deal in Disarray

— Limits and Legacies of the New Deal
The Global Crisis, 1921-1941

~ The Diplomacy of the New Era
— Isolationism and Internationalism
ke Mol fa Infaryantipn

t [ F 5 TTT Ak YT
' i _’”—‘

B - 4
|

1

II—_—_—_—_——//8lb. gd4dAdi iiiiiiiiiiiiiibiiiiiiiii

R e, o

T a




211

) The Age Of Limits
— Politics and Diplomacy After Watergate
— The Rise of the American Right

(3.1 1

Beyond The Cold War
— America and the Waning of the Cold War
— Modern Time

Skill Enablers:

— Research skills using traditional and electronic methods of accessing information

1 13 .

[ T

- Cooperative learning skills
— Organizational learning skills
— Time-management skills

e I T 1.



212



213

Enablers:
Students will be able to identify changes in culture and family life
Demographics of American Family today and how it has changed

— Family norms - two parents vs. one parent

— Pace of life

- Bgychalgejeal - imaant nf twa narents wnrkine

. ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
. |
— Changing roles in family
— Child raising - historical perspective to present
— Noted authorities in the fields of Sociology, Psychology, and Anthropology

Outcome 4

Students will analyze adolescent behavioral issues from the Anthropological, Sociological, and
Psychological viewpoints.

Academic ELO: 1,2, 3, 12, 16,17, 18, 19, 22, 23, 24

Life Skill ELO: 27, 28, 29, 33, 35, 36, 37

State Standard: 12.2.11, 8.3.7,8.3.8,12.4.5,12.4.3,12.4.4,12.4.5,12.4.6,12.3.5

Enablers:
Students will analyze the adolescent stage of growth
Adolescence
— Stages of development in adolescence
— Adolescent behavior issues (using such examples as eating disorders, depression,
stress) as seen through Anthropology, Sociology, and Psychology

Assessment for Outcomes 1, 2, 3 and 4:
Students will demonstrate through a presentation (oral/wntten) the causation of

a-bobeiriege] au:wﬁp,] {2 - (ofpay LA
Uy
|

Ehal _1_ 1 1"

»

Current Events: In an effort to prov1de our students with knowledge of our ever-changing

Aa d




214

SOCIOLOGY
Sociology 11/12 S 5 Credits
Course Description: This course is an introduction to the study of group behavior and social

interaction. The class will analyze the structure, values and function of groups in our society.

. Thog-“nfpavigingledt dndintian th o~ olnwennlionF o gl 1020 Lngia dant™~ad

_

'Ji\-‘; l1f‘m._?l’\l] on o k- f :
1 - !

Course Rationale: Sociology is the study of the behavior of people in groups. Students
completing this introductory course will have a new appreciation for culture, the nature and
functions of social institutions, socialization, social change, and social problems. Through
reviewing sociological research, sociology equips students to take a scientific view of human
relationships and social environments. Developing a sociological perspective will enable
students to take a fresh look at issues such as age, crime, death and dying, education, ethnicity
and race, family, gender roles, health care, poverty, social classes, and work. Sociology and
Psychology are vital subjects. Traditionally, these are subjects required of all college majors.
wdarrtnnding and relatinn ta nannla in '“'“M'n‘E-u antivialur yirorl=in g auith athae

Students will become problem solvers by identifying the various problems facing society
today, analyzing why those problems exist, and creating workable solutions to those problems.
Academic ELO: 1, 2, 3,12, 16, 17, 18, 19, 22, 23, 24

Life Skill ELO: 27. 28.29. 33, 35. 36, 37



215

Aging/Gerontology
— Terms associated with aging - Ageism, Senility, Primary and Secondary Aging,
Sandwich Generation
— Social and Psychological Problems Facing the Elderly
— Solutions
Death and Dying/Thanatology
— Kubler-Ross and Grieving Stages

Fﬂﬂi‘r - M davrr T 7:'111 |1

- L—

— Hospice Movement
— Organ Donation

— SIDS

— Suicide

¢ =

}ﬁ_
| 1'

— Function and purpose of education
— Status of education today

— Statistics

— Issues

I}w_tmwﬁﬁf” P S -

Poverty

T™ A



216

Assessment: :
Utilizing the research tools of the Behavioral Sciences, students will demonstrate an
understanding of a social issue through a differentiated student project.

il = L 4 I 03 MUY BT WUV L WSUUSIUUSIE . SR WEFUPY & W WIS TR | ¥ S R

r

.

gl

1

—

e




217

J PSYCHOLOGY

Psychology 11/12 S 5 Credits

o U, |, WU NPT SNy »; NSRS U BRI | P A T LN 11 . it

-




218

Outcome 2
- GE 1 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 Lt b P E S Fi * il I P, S
I Eﬂ
y 3

Academic ELO: 1,2,3,9,15,16,17,19, 21, 22,23,24
Life Skill ELO: 27, 28, 29, 31, 33, 35, 36, 37
State Standard: 12.4.5,12.4.3,8.4.2,8.2.2,12.2.6, 12.1.4, 12.1.8, 12.1.12, 12.1.14

Enablers: See below

Assessment:
Students will demonstrate an understanding of basic psychological terminology and concepts
by successful completion of examinations.

Outcome 3

Students will analyze the diverse theoretical orientations that psychologists bring to this
discipline.

Academic ELO: 1.2.3,9,15,16,17,19,21,22,.23.24



219

) LISTPIR Y, S UHL . S s —"s

-

]
e

cyirhnnnalitinnl Davrowmanticra

Trait Theories
Humanistic Perspective
Social Cognitive Perspective
— Behavioralistic Perspective
Abnormal Psychology
— Introduction to DSM 1V (Categories of Mental Illness)
— Therapies
— Psychoanalytical
— Humanistic
— Social Cognitive
- Behavioralistic
— Psychobiological

Maamunst Tlarombas T nw n;‘f;;! ii-wmi‘ﬂm ar-m obind antroante e orwladan nf Pt rivﬂﬁlrﬂhrﬂ'm-

-

world, current event topics and/or discussions will be an on-going instructional component in
all social studies courses where there is a course content match. Students will be encouraged to
participate in classroom discussions and/or debates with teacher direction that are
representative of “both sides” of an issue or event.

Materials Menu:
Introduction to Psychology Tenth Edition. Dennis Coon Thomson/Wadsworth Publishing
Company, 2004.




220

ADVANCED PLACEMENT® PSYCHOLOGY

Advanced Placement® Psychology 11/12 S 5 Credits

Course Description: The purpose of the Advanced Placement® course in Psychology is to
introduce students to the systematic and scientific study of the behavior and mental processes
of human beings and other animals. Students are exposed to the psychological facts,
prmmples and phenomena assomated w1th the maJ or subﬁelds w1th1n psychology. They also

[ T, PR, I 1 1 + - AT AT® 11




221

Outcome 3
The learner will analvze the cognitive infgrnlav of memorv. leamning. thinking and languace.
&

Academic ELO: 1,2,3,9,15,16, 17,19, 21,22, 23,24
Llfe Skill ELO: 27, 28, 29, 31, 16, 33, 35 36 37

ﬂ’““‘”ﬁ-—ﬂ—"? [

:
S

Assessments:
Students will complete written and oral comparisons of long and short-term memory
Students will complete a written and oral analysis of the influence of language on thought,

Enablers for Qutcome 1, 2 and 3:

Students will understand and apply concepts of the scientific study of behavior

L3

Ll M oda AR : | _4___ N _ ® w_ ‘_“_p . x__
ek L < ey 5 '

x

"

Ir

0

e

h

b

b

b

|

|

f

|

|

|

|

|

|

1
"

o

-




222

i Motivation and Emotion

£t
| | e

— Major theories of motivation
— Interaction of biological and cultural factors in the development of motives
— Role of values and expectancies in determining choice and strength of motivation

PP reinlAaminal affants ngp‘iji‘[q m[] brﬂnn‘r;.n”ol nnnnartn nf avant anae aand tha
: ! T




223



224

) Enablers: See below

Assessments: See below

Outcome 2

1.

Wi —

ﬂ’
) =
y
S —
- 3

ey

They will use competing economic models to describe and analyze the economic problem or

eeema 3 .11 " " 1.1 [, B -
. _-g-—-'._i E




225

) Enablers for Qutcomes 1, 2, 3, and 4:

Students will understand and apply economic concepts and principles-Basic Economic
Concepts
— Scarcity; the nature of economic systems

Qauyr i 111" Dadsis i
| — - :
— Specialization and comparative Advantage
— The functions of any economic system (what, how and for whom to produce)
~ Scarcity, Choice and Cost
— Allocative & Technical Efficiency
— Rational Choice: MC=MSB
— Normative vs. positive economics statements
Students will apply concepts of product markets-The nature and functions of product
markets
— Price and quantity determination
— Basic manipulation of supplies and demand, including ceilings and floors.
— Elasticity
— Determinates of Supply, and Demand
— Change in Demand/Supply vs. a change in Qd/ Qs
- Factors causing a change in Demand and Supply.
— Ceilings and Floors and Affects
— Elasticity
— Calculations
— Interpretation
— Relationship with Total Revenue
Students will demonstrate performance of economic measurement-Measurement
Economic Performances
— Gross domestic product, national income concepts
— Inflation and price indexes
— Unemployment
— Macro Trilogy
— Circular Flow
— GDP: Income and Expenditures Approach
— Price Levels
— Full Employment
— Measuring GDP

____tmw S L4l W oL L L W s . ae _T aw ™ ™ ¢

4




226

— Discretionary policy

— Non-discretionary policy

— Problems of fiscal policy

— Aggregate expenditures

— Marginal Propensity to Consume

—~ Multiplier Effects (m = 1/1-mpc)

— Fixed Price Level Model (Keynesian) and Price Flexible Model (AS/AD Model)

Students will apply concepts of the classical and Keynesian theories

Students will synthesize policies of money and banking
— Money and Banking
— Definition of Money
— Tools of the central bank policy
— Monetary Policy
— Bank Operations
— Deposit Multiplier (1/rr)
— FED operations
— Monetary Policy and AD
Students will explore controversies of macroeconomics
Controversies in Macro Economics
Rational Expectations
Monetarist vs, Keynesian
Monetary vs. Fiscal Policy
— Inflation
Students will demonstrate an understanding and apply concepts of economic growth
— Economic Growth
— Rational Expectations
— Monetarist School
— Deficits and Crowding Cut

- - T _ .. A -

— Phillips Curve Analysis

pee Al — T g
_ H it -
! !




227

Assessments (Formative & Summative) for Outcomes 1, 2, 3, and 4:

j‘]mf‘ﬁ_"[fiﬂ pnmﬂ]?‘ii-t a 1 }(13-“; -f-vanU[ ﬁ tn‘rf Aftha amiena ao vannssmaasmdad laer tha

College Board:

1. Summative: problem sets

2. Summative: objective examinations

3. Summative: analysis of contemporary issues, problem, or historical problems
4. Summative and Placement: Advanced Placement® Macro Economics

%}{g e PIP Exercices WIHUSPS indpn@?%%L E@;Rgﬁ) '

6. Formative: text study guide questions

5 g5 E—= | i—"' e e AP ?FMMT"EL'—‘_IL 11 . i . IT, . —_—

8. Formative: guided practice exercises during instruction.

Current Events: In an effort to provide our students with knowledge of our ever-changing
world, current event topics and/or discussions will be an on-going instructional component in
rﬂ L2y lalekradi er canren rars ren thorn S neatar s @nefrrtoee et G- J srdn =201l semrcs 8 17 icmeno A ."'.\3




228

J DIFFERENTIATION STATEMENT

’ q&i@ﬁyfqrﬂhﬂeq nf qhi]]ﬁ: Qr h%-.]zqmnﬂd enrall in Qarial Qhaidiae canreae tn araniva the

'\||
v

P P P I I P e N e VS P . M . Y Ty

-1 [, d_...l.

=

T [PRPR - s ey R 7 M- TR RPN 1 4« *_ 3" "1 1 jr RS, § VR -

1




Enclosure H.6.
October 20, 2003 229

! AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: ESU#3 Contract for Supplemental Services: Internet Filtering

MEETING DATE: 20 QOctober 2003

B Ly

ﬂ‘rﬂhﬂ T Ve ceai g

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: ESU#3 Contract for Supplemental Services:
Internet Filtering

ACTION DESIRED: Approval _ X

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY Internet _access is provided the Millard Pubic Schools
Sl 'ﬁ?!’v"ﬂd 2

-

} E-Rate qualification guidelines the Millard Public Schools must provide for Internet content ‘
HGltavinna  Intemet rngtant filternT tanuireranto it adortifiod in Bogtd Da-lod 1N7 1 Tgém i - 4§ e————



230

CONTRACT FOR SUPP AL SERYICES. |
Pata - N o tworkine .
2003-2004
Contract #
Invoice #

Educational Service Unit No. 3, hereinafter referred to as ESU #3, proposes to furnish supplemental

L s o g,y * R 9 i~ Lagligrd Sebgnl igteine Mvrion Lo

.
-
——

following terms and conditions:



Enclosure H.7. 231
October 20, 2003

\J SIS A DY CTIR LT
__Tmnm 4

sludff_,_'f — S e ———————————————————————————————

&

MEETING DATE: October 20, 2003

DEPARTMENT; Business
TITLE & BRIEF
. Dlt‘? BI‘D;‘_"J‘!\JLT. " . rﬂ;’-ﬂ-’-!ﬁg P B A — S . j‘g‘ - . .. -~ . e ~
ot

m

‘J 1 j

_ m’m‘ i -'J”: Q‘;]:Mi oe mf‘ﬁﬁmﬁgm.ﬂfﬂm"——



Enclosure H.8.
October 20, 2003 232

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
MEETING DATE: October 20, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources
ACTION DESIRED; Apnroval
BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) New Hires, (2) Resignations

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA
RECOMMENDATION: Approval
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION

OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

qrmrnnvin ATIATORIg] &4 T /X T A T gy. . :- ’. o




233

) October 13, 2003

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend; the following teachers be hired for the 2003-04 school vear:

Morton Elementary School.

o 1R i A e "°°§""g ——

Elementary School. Previous experience: teacher, St. Thomas More School, Omaha, NE (1982 —
2003).

3. Kathryn Tucker — Step 11, BA +36 — University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Fifth grade teacher at
A L . . — 1 i o

1] raska at Lincoln, Fith grade te _




234
/ October 13, 2003

RESIGNATIONS

N i T L LI . . S el T i

5
, J

resignirIg for personal reasons. Resignation is eflective September 30, 2003,

2. Kelly Smith — Fourth grade teacher at Aldrich Elementary School. She is resigning to relocate
with her husband to South America. Resignation is effective October 15, 2003,



Enclosure I.1.

September 24, 2003
Miflard Pubiic Schools October 20, 2003

Total Enroliment

{-—: i fl— 8"

. fr oo oas e ae _pe, oma B - e

Y -
Bryan @Bunity 62 54 69 65 56 66 372 4 L) 367
Cathes @unit)y B8 62 % 79 8] 64 450 0 1 449
Cody Cunify 41 40 43 22 27 29 22 224 5 -] 218
Cottonwood @uni) 44 41 4 60 66 58 315 3 34 349
Disney @Bunity 41 54 43 53 48 36 1 286 0 -18 304
Ezra Millard @Gunlty B0 62 65 68 73 59 9 416 3 35 ast
Harvey Ooks  Qunlty 45 37 36 41 43 51 253 4 5 248
Hitchcock Gunity 40 32 3¢ 28 36 35 210 1 10 200
Holing Helghts (3unit) 52 60 48 B0 80 &0 320 1 -10 330
rf_ el % 1 — — — — — — 1 r - .
e =l :




236



Claiss Sze
Self Current YD Officlal 9/02 [sze W/out
K ] 2 3 4 5 Cont  Total Chonge Change  Enrollment |sosy
Disney 0 17 2 17 24 18 6
21 18 21 18 24 18 5

19 18

P i (=== BNy — L 00 00

T o

e W -




v

Self
ot

Current

Totol _Shme—n

lClcrss Size |
YD Officlal /02 |Si fout]
e [N | S ’Sl%




Enclosure I.2.
October 20, 2003 239

e

gy e e ‘
.3
i —

AGENDA ITEM: Investment Report

MEETING DATE: October 20, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF

DESCRIPTION: E:;:;nent Report — A report of the current investments and investment practices of the

—

[ .

i ' |

\
e
i

E.

T — ___

BACKGROUND: Attached is the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending September 30, 2003,
OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

)

- RECOMMENDATION: na
STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE:; nfa
IMPLICATIONS OF

ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a



240

Millard Public Schools
) Investment of Funds
September 30, 2003

Nebraska School District Liquid Asset Fund

The Millard Public Schools utilizes the Nebraska School District Liquid Asset Fund (referred to
as either NSDLAF or CADRE, the financial serv1ces ﬁrm whlch manages the fund) for day-to-

L2 [e—y | N Tkl X ikt o L} -
L ) e— _—

™™ d

e -
‘ !

school districts, educational service units, and technical community colleges. The fund’s
objective is to allow school districts to pool their dollars for investment. The fund invests in
items permitted by Nebraska law (i.e. repurchase agreements, U.S. Government Agency
Obligations, U.S. Treasury Bills and Certificates of Deposit).

MPS maintains two liquid accounts that can be accessed daily. The General Fund, Food Service
Fund, Administrative Activity Fund, Special Building Fund, Bond Fund, Depreciation Fund,
Constructlon Fund and Employee Beneﬁt Fund utlllze one account. This account is used




241



242



243

Summary of Findings

The full reports give results in detail. The following table is a brief summary of findings.

Costs

Tota

I -




AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 244

AGENDA ITEM: Program Evaluations, Review Committee Pracess

Meeting Date: 10/20/03

Depariment; Planning, Evaluation & Information Services

Title and Brief

Dpsgrintian: . I- 10a N - e — TR $_F;‘" C—




245



246

- Program Evaluations: Middle School Montessori, New Frontier, Middle
School Alternative Program, and Information Technology Mini-Magnet

L. —
vy S .

’ The Board and the Superintendent have charged the Program Evaluation Review Committee with
assessing the costs, utilization, and effectiveness of several programs currently being implemented.
l Strategic planning parameters also call for a cost-benefit analysis of new and existing programs.

THWUT’E pnmn piifﬁ fiﬁ i-ﬁn:]vv‘nf—q' R «m'.'.-..,]'h‘s. nﬂi ﬂmjiiﬂf‘ﬂ E !; .




R Summary of Findings

The full reports give results in detail. The following table is a brief summary of findings.




| ’

,.,\) Year 4: Program Evaluation Report, Montessori Middle School Program

| In the 2002-03 school year, the Montessori Middle School Program completed its fourth

JERI . [ PR fﬂl A L ML a T RT3

e ane i e eadimrn Tl R
=

! a ¥

’d w fad QN 2000 “*‘“; W ool S noidh i f TR O 01gnfS o) H_ﬁ_




248

L 10. The 2002-2003 TerraNova standardized achievement data for the 6™ and 7™ grades will be

| used in this evaluation (NCE mean scores and smndard_ds:ﬂaligns_fmm_thelermNiv are

\-d-'«-—IH =

property of being “equal interval”, Middle schools administer the TerraNova_in the snring

(April).

TerraNova Achievement Results

The current data are from the 2002-03 school year; the results compares the 6™ and 7%

grade Montessori students to the other students in the district. This comparison with the district

- : l..#‘u.ﬂ: - = o = TRy —
e | S,




1 25@

J favoring the Montessori program students (effect size between .3 and .8), and social studies

: I showed a “large” effect (greater than .8).

} The following information is based on the 7% grade Montessori students, compared to the

L - 2

¥




| ot

Al .1 a3 .

e T ey I N

higher on reading and social studies. See annendix for detail infarmation. _The district scored




2525

L 'T‘!»EE__ o gyt fxvin tndhilnn ahaossr anhaok dota Fou thha Adomtoancost cdiadows

A oalem diaalias oo 2 al

—
- ?

' ’ most recent two years of TerraNova data.

‘ Montessori Cohort data 6™ grade 2001-02 and 7™ grade 2002-03 (TerraNova NCE averages)
READ. READ. MATH MATH LANG. LANG. TOTAL TOTAL

Montessori 2001-02 2002-03 2001-02 2002-03 2001-02 2002-03 2001-02 2002-03
i 6th Grade 2001-02 | 66.13 66.70 69.65 68.96
1673 15.09 18.05 16.00
’ 7th Grade 2002-03 69.58 (+) 66.21 (-) 64.95 (-) 68.68 (-)
18.01 11.68 18.79 1642
| SCIENCE SCIENCE SOCSTDY SOC STDY
! Montessori 2001-02  2002-03  2001-02 2002-03
6th Grade 2001-02 |  67.52 66.35

! 15.32 13.14

L 7R Y . D . T2TaTa BN A LS | Ptz G Wy Y Y INES SN




I 2536

) ELO Results, 7" and 8™ grade Students

""hftf-ﬁ"-ﬁq‘ e L e a s———
|

:'h'
it s
- - - 4
assessments.
|
A_SfAl Dl TP S Pn
K P o e

] N




2002-03 7™ Grade ELO Data Percent Mastery

ELO Mastered Mastered Mastered
7th Grade N Reading Writing Math
Montessori 22 21 95.5% 20 90.9% 22 100%

2547

F.
*N for math=1568, reading=1571, and writing=1577
7" Grade ELO Data 2002-03
ELO Raw

7th Grade N Scores | Reading Writing Math
Montessori 22 Mean 55.14 59.64 5241
SD | 974 | 847 | 120

:1 | B

AT

Ve e

T Y

L]



258

,\J ELO Mastered Mastered
8th Grade Science Social Studies

N
Moptessari_| 14 | 14(100%) 147100%)

|
9

‘ 8™ Grade ELO Data 2002-03

ELO Raw Social
8th Grade N Scores Science Studies
[—'= RS 14 P P R - < T R = -7 ey




2560




I 240

\ 2002-03 Percent Mastery Analysis
ELO Mastered | Mastered Mastered ‘

Af L.

. T T e = I» - ¢ 1‘7‘-"' B}




&}

J—

2002-03 8" Grade Mean Differences Analysis
ELO Science Social Studies
8th Grade N Sco;_‘q_r Score

T T e pe

v . e —— =
b Che TS - ot

¥
F.
l
|
]

e e




259



‘ 2683

] Cost Analysis

) ’ The final piece of this evaluation is an analysis of costs. The analysis is based on the

At st San e R ke o

A.__i_f"}__‘ 1 /m, _Q.th\ l H

e

&
l Central Middle school for the 2002-03 school year. The Montessori students take all of their
m:' 30‘__.;’._,.!“:.,.6.. fiﬁ___.-._.__ i e ———— FLE W) . - .u‘;ﬁg 4
4




| o

1 Basedon Antual Salaries

Number
N of , of Cost per
teachers | Teacher Salaries | Students | Student | Difference

Central Core Classes 32 $1,804,240.00 793 [$2,275.21

) Meipeey] g Wl S 18 R e

Based on using $53,000 per Teacher Salary
Number
N of of Cost per
teachers | Teacher Salaries | Students | Student |Difference
Central Core Classes 32 $1,696,000.00 793 |$2,138.71
Montessori 35 $185,500.00 53  |$3,500.00[+$1,361.29

In both cases, the difference in costs shows a higher figure for the Montessori program —
about $1,327 more per student using actual costs and about $1,361 more per student using the

average salary/benefit figure. Across the 53 students, this equates to approximately an additional

! $70,000 to $72,000 per year to run the Montessori program.

This difference is due to the staff-to-student ratio. The 793 Central Middle school

T T P - 4 1 7o XXM ) R B i . ey Wy U | ee— -

ey



|
|

. students are added. This would predict that the 6™ grade class of 2002-03. with onlv 17 studeunts

(=

260

The difficulty in maintaining numbers in the program is demonstrated in the table on
page 1 of this report. Over a 3-year time span, one cohort dropped from 20 to 17 students (a
15% reduction) and another dropped from 25 to 14 students (a 44% reduction). Averaging

across these two cohorts yields an expected loss of about 30% from 6™ to 8™ grades, if no new

ﬂiii)‘ml“m‘ S i Nl i ihﬂn*}ufrinff;mt'-‘ u'll

PRE

1

community, it would not be reasonable to expect a group of 40 to 60 families to stay put and

JOU PR R 2 50 25U Ui NN U1 O SO Y g o) PUDRRRRUEDN FEDR [V U, [ B PR | ~th 1

- 2 _ —
fp—————




28

,.-J W,ck;axg one group 2£ stu@gg { 14 still in the district) who have comnlefed three vears of

ol

i ' the program and have now completed ninth grade. Data on this small sample suggest that

TerraNova, and on the ninth grade ELO program. So there appears to be no evidence, at this
time, of any enduring negative impact on student achievement.

The most compelling issue may be the smali numbers of students, and the additional
costs that result from having 53 students (currently, in 2002-03) with 3.5 certified staff. There
will likely always be naturally-occurring attrition from 6™ to 8™ grades. It was suggested earlier

in this report that either the 6™ grade enrollment would need to be increased to allow for an

rrmombad_deoe affie O Vb v o o1

'y -‘ . |




284

The Appendix contains the following information:

o 6™ grade 2000-01 TerraNova Mean NCE and Standard Deviations for the
following sub-tests: Reading, Language, Math, Science, social Studies, and Total
Score.

e 6™ grade 2001-02 TerraNova Mean NCE and Standard Deviations for the
following sub-tests: Reading, Language, Math, Science, social Studies, and Total
Score.

L 4 ﬁth grada MAND A Touwallaw: Bipon DI Ll and Clandrud JTResighim in 571 raez




) Appendix

- 6" Grade 2000-01 Data
I TerraNova NCE Total Social
6th Grade N [ Scores | Reading | Language score Science | Studies

]




l 248

7% Grade 2000-01 Data
I [ TereaNgua] T NOF_] J | Tafal_i | Sarial, |

—

4
e |
PR ——
. . o
I —
e e
",_Aé‘ = J
- i
B
too J




28f

) 7% Grade ELO Data 2000-01




)
8™ Grade ELO Data 2001-02
: l ELO Raw Social
&th Grade N Scores Science Studies
2. hd | Rl = e~ BEEOE o A R

b4

r_—

=

L‘—

yray

L
L T~

Wt ==
1
.k
= F
i -
s ——y




T New Frontier Program Evaluation

Overview

This vear marked the completion of the fifth vear of the New Frontier program at South

High. This program began in the 1998-99 school year, with a focus on students who had been

predicted as being “at risk” of dropping out or of not being successful in high school. The

predigfive orofile of students considered “at risk” is that thev are failing classes. exhibiting

behavior problems in school, having attendance problems and/or having difficulty getting to

school or class on time. The program was designed as a 2-year, 9™ and 10™® grade intervention
—— ¢ 1 RO 3~ P oy o Y A —
z_ 3 Y -

Fs

l (the number in the spring is less).
The students attend five of their eight periods in the program. In the 2002-03 year, these
l five classes were all at the tenth grade curriculum level. They included: English 10, World

G?ogranhv. Biologv. QareerEducation (1 semggej'tclass). Basic Computer Technologv




2
270

» The program teaches the students core skill and “target” behaviors. These target behaviors are:

*

' 1 relations, and eliminating truancies. Core skills are skills which foster successful communication

' } with others in and outside of class.




2713

New Frontier Evaluation,
July 2003

Study 1: Matched comparisons of students in the program in both 2000-01 and in 2001-02
with similar non-program students.

New Frontier “Study 1” is designed to allow the possibility of inferring program effects.

. 1t jnvolves comnaring students in the program with similar “at risk” students wha declined

~ 1

grade data and staff recommendations. In spring of 1999-00, there were forty-five 8™ graders

Hgﬁ;

rnllin the MawrHreonticcanrarram__Twnetu favn navonta nod thaie rtndaces abhana




| -

) |sch§ol year |2000-01 _2000:01_| 2001-02 | 2001-02'| 2002-03 _Lzooz-os l 7

F A - 3

l;éi_h" e —
...




| .

=l

|

I | Schaol year___1 2000011 200001 §_2001.072 T_2n01-07 Tr002n2 T 2009 a2 |

1

M




274



10™ Grade Math ELO

School year New Matched
Frontier Student
Grade level of students 11th 11th
10® Math ELO # Mastery 7 (63.6%) 14 (87.5%)
10" Math ELO # Non-Mastery 4 (36.4%) 2 (12.5%)
10" Math ELO Mean Score 42.55 42.31
SD 8.72 6.66

The data for the 10 grade math ELO indicates that the non-program students had a
' higher percent of students (87.50%) meeting the cut score, compared to the New Frontier

! students (63.63%); however, this difference is not statistically significant.

| 10" Grade AWA ELO
School year New Matched
Frontier Student
Grade level of students 11th 11th
10" AWA ELO # Mastery 10 (90.9%) | 16 (100%)
10™ AWA ELO # Non-Mastery 1(9.1%) 0 (0.0%)
10" AWA ELO Mean Score 65.99 67.95
SD 6.77 4.86
Effect Size -0.4033

The data for the 10™ grade analytical writing ELO shows that all of the non-program

L sdents were, able to nass the ELQL Ten of the 1 LNQWSJ*QV
F - LT Y




276



2779

) Study 2: Students in New Frontier and a comparison group of 10 grade students ( 1002-0!%1
] ——_————

l effects. It involves comparing students in the program with similar “at risk™ students who
declined participation in the program. In the spring of 2000-01, there were forty-two 8" graders

J invited to enroll in the New Frontier program. Fifteen parents and their students chose NOT to

ﬂmﬁtjﬂ_ﬁ]‘“h&(‘i ]m:i‘yf’d the oronne wearae cimilar nn nra_data

The followine analvses compare the students who attended New Frontier to the students



| A
j (2 out of 13) dropout rate for the matched students. This group of New Frontier students has not

7 { lost any students to dropouts as of this time.

l Behavior

N
l_ - 20020000 OO OO0 0000000 000000 OO0 OO0
= R .




279



! 242

] Achievement/Grades

I School year 2001-02 2001-02 2002-03 | 2002-03
New Matched New Matched

Frontier | Student Frontier | Student

l Grade level of students 9th 9th 10th 10th
| 4

Percentage of Cs or better 65.35% 70.53% 60.58% | 48.07%

J Percentage of either Ds or F's 34.65% 29.47% 3942% | 51.93%

’ SD (proportion) 31196 | 29877

Eifect Size 0.4008

In 2002-03 the New Frontier students had a higher percent of C or better. In the 2001-02
: school year, the comparison group had a higher percent of C or better, compared to the New
A Frontier students. The 2002-03 difference was not statistically significant, but did have a

“medium” size effect, favoring students in the program.

] 9'" Grade Reading Comprehension ELO

School year 2001-02 2001-02
‘ New Matched




248

10" Grade Math ELO

School year 2002-03 2002-03
New Matched
Frontier Student

Grade level of students 10th 10th
10™ Grade Math # Mastery 12 (57.1%) | 8 (72.7%)
10" Grade Math # not mastered 9 (42.9%) 3 (27.3%)

10" Grade Math Mean Score 32.35 36.36

SD 9.00 10.14

Effect Size -0.3955

The percent of the matched students passing the math ELO was higher than the rate for

the New Frontier students. This difference is not statistically significant.

10" Grade AWA ELO

L (Sahpnl wes , [ 70mpa L oo ng |




26t

Study 3: Students in New Frontier and a comparison grounp of 9 erade students (2002-03)

New Frontier “Study 3” is also designed to allow the inference of program effects.
Spring of 2001-02, there were sixty-three 8" graders invited to enroll in the New Frontier
program. Thirty-seven parents and their students chose NOT to participate.

The first step in this study was to analyze whether the students who did not enter the
program were similar to the students who did enter the program. The students were compared to
each other on the following gt grade characteristics: (1) the number of unexcused absences, (2)
number of unexcused tardies, (3) proportion of classes with As, Bs, and Cs as grades, and (4)
behavior infractions. Results showed that the number of behavior infractions for the New

Frontier students was higher, compared to the matched students. This difference is statistically

-.ifa;{:,‘- 1o T B b il et ,h’. Ay LA i h
’ - ==




{ 28B5

I Indicator from 8 Grade (“Pre-Data”) | In New Frontier Not in
Program
Behavior Infractions per student 6.13 2.68
. d—- B LU A i




2940

Behavior
School year 2002-03 2002-03
New Matched
Frontier Student
Grade level of students 9th 9th
Behavior infractions 240 124
Average # of infractions per student 10.00 443
SD 8.71 6.22
Effect Size 0.8965
T a8 attararas Bitvaboas Aaf lhalh oo e faenqds q-’-iﬂ ‘n'. NTarrr Lancattmes cdszdnitn fa. das-Tala s w |
. -

=

number of infractions for the comparison group. This mean difference in behavior infractions is

| : N .- - . —n - T ath | B
e e e g T




) Attendance
7 School year 2002-03 2002-03
] New Matched
Frontier Student
| Grade level of students 9th 9th
| Average # of days missed per student 20.58 20.79
; SD 10.71 24.02
Effect Size -0.0084
g Average # of tardies per student 23.29 14.79
SD 26.68 13.18
!

. —_

| Average # of daEs susEended per | 3.88 I 1.66 I
| — ui

|

| Effect Size ) hh 0.54177




I 288

) The New Frontier students have slightly higher percent of C or better grades compared to

I the comparison group. Although the difference is not statistically significant, the New Frontier

students are receiving a grade of a C or better in about 9 classes per student and the comparison




287



) Comparison of Program Students

with South High Population: Behavior Indicators

j In lieu of a matched comparison, these program students are compared to the South High

population, for descriptive purposes.

Program Students
School Year 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03
Student Status 1% Year NF | 2% Year 1" Year | 2" Year

Program NF post - post -
Program program program

) i P =
;
1
1

S




Comparison of Program Students with

m Hirl Ponualnéddne.. A ddrindonnsnn Tosdlnndnsa-
1 v

" I

H' \ ]




290



( 23

) program and South High students over four years has ranged from about 9 percentage points to

25 percentage Points with no consistent trend.
i&' e —————————————————————————————

l personnel factors on which the program and South High differ. Other educational costs would be

assumed to be comparable.

‘ _ 'y T2 V.40 WWER_W ___ v

New Frontier South High
FTE FTE



l 24

Based on the above estimates (assuming other factors are comparable), the staffing costs

to run the New Frontier program are 1.66 times the cost of educating the South High population.

Ty e v i Ie ik gyt e U] TR 0 N —

! cost across the 47 program students.

Summary/Conclusions

This report has presented a large number of analyses, spread through four studies,

tracking several different cohorts of students. Three of the four studies attempted to draw

Ly

e L el vt mweownuwr—ofFoatn lora ol o auoni assmamimaentol Srentahnd?? anain denien to

U # n:ﬁﬁ;‘lm;. ——— o o y




! 2485




Summary of Effect Sizes*

Study 1
-0.3531 Behavior Infractions
-0.1695 Absenteeism
1 Tardies
{ -0.6628 Suspensions
0.01072 Grades
-0.2191 Reading ELO
0.03604 Math ELO
-0.4033 AWA ELO
0.4416 Science ELO
-0.1293 Social Studies ELO
Study 2
-0.2886 Behavior Infractions
-0.7138 Absenteeism
-0.0679 Tardies
-0.8016 Suspensions
0.4008 Grades
fl [ P o - &

-0.3955 ~ Math ELO

rep——) b‘ﬂﬂﬂs

N [ Brhavior Tnfractions. 1
| l 0.0084 Absenteeism
-0.64547 Tardies
| -0.54177 Suspensions
| (Grades
-0.06723 Reading ELO
i -0.25696 AVERAGE

% T Crnt atran w N Favae tha meaneam ohisdantor -~ N fauvar tha “matrhad?” rantral arann Thoea 1aft hlank suare nnt |

-
s



/ 2957

The bottom-line outcome for this program is to keep students in school and get them to

| graduate. There have been two cohorts who were in the program and in Millard schools long

I A _ . & _ 1 Pt s o .1 a1 ANNd AN 11 1 . moad




; The Middle School Alternative Program (MSAP) was started in October of the 2000-01

school year. The program is located in the annex at Central Middle School. The program was

developed to address middle level “at-risk” students in Millard. The program definition of an

“at-risk” student is any student whose progress in school is impeded by:
‘ e Chronic attendance problems.

s Chronic behavioral issues that interfere with learning.

L

' e A general lack of academic progress, for which the “regular”, status quo educational

program is unable to meet these students' needs.

This proestam was desiened to have three “tiers” or levels of operation. The first tier is



297

o

'-\ rfialfﬁrqhar] harlr inta thptrh&mpa@a]&kﬂﬂﬂbwmut ‘! b? "uir I“ plan_jr

S

' { developed to meet the needs of each individual student and their home school.
When the program was developed it was estimated that 125 to 150 students would benefit

) from further primary and secondary prevention strategies (Tier I and Tier ). The plan was that

“exim stnles Vikr 0 ey Wi ey Yl =1 1iee ] i

- [, S e e e e i ol — - “",&S\}F




298

in the 2002-03 school year. There were 30 students that attended the MS AP for some length of
time during the 2002-2003 school year. Thirteen of the thirty (43%) were identified as SPED.
The majority of these students are from Central (33%) and Andersen (40%) middle schools.
Thirteen of the 2002-03 eighth graders are now enrolled in South High, two are in North High,
and two are in West High. We will continue to monitor these students throughout their high

school career in the Millard Public School district.

Grade Level Gender
Grade N Gender N
7th Females

_

—

__ITIF



299

) The table below shows where the 30 students finished the last day of the 2002-2003

school year. The majority of the students (73%) were still enrolled at the MSAP.

Current School N
MSAP 22
Andersen 2
Russell
Alpha 1
Transferred 2
Total 30

The table below shows the 2002-2003 official monthly enrollment for the MSAP. The

[ T Y SIS R W 7o WY ¥ SN, R, S

!

A TR Lol annD . anNnns -

-
i Thirty students were in the program at some time during the year, but monthly enrollment never

exceeded 22.



300



301

) otk grade students 2002-03, Comparisons on Attendance, Tardies and Suspensions

Grouping Tier 11 01-02 | South High
All Students
School Year 2002-03 2002-03
Student Status 9™ Grade 9" Grade
Average # of days missed per student 25.94 10.05
Average # of tardies per student 25.89 7.60
Average # of days suspended per student 9.83 0.91

g i =y
"N i i ——

i ‘




302



303

) The table below is based on the amount of time these former Tier III students spent in

. : 1 - - . ~th . ¢ anea s a -

E
-~ ———

i ]
3 E

l Time in MSAP 2002-03

4 plus months Declined to participate in NF
] 4 plus months Declined to paricipate in NF
1 month MPS High
9 months MPS High
1 1 month New Frontier
“ i .¥n‘av Mlane CBrontine

,,,,, P :




304



305



306

} Program Evaluation - South High Information Technology Mini-Magnet

' ‘ Introduction and Purpose

Y Rl B VTS A R e e

"m. » / ~ 1

vpiea w]..;.r[ru; £ sinnw avealicntinme od ol amaio l,,r_... A - .




307

) Technology Courses Offered at all Three High Schools

F. U0 b ) DU, W ) § DEIUUDE. B L J0NE FRRRVERES ERNURDNE N A __ oo L I LR & S — T o - b I N

R~ ——

_

t

yc.___________________________________________________________________________________________________
H

e ————————————————————————
—

.

»
L

|

)

4

vl - R ————eesssssssss

FLAgS 1 o ‘

| & T Y F X




308

Technology Courses Offered at South High only

I -

- e ] oo L] L T o A . m wras . - -
= . _‘
A e . W




309

only 7 students in the internship but they seem to be better prepared, with 2 to 6 technology
classes completed prior to the internship. There was also a change made for 2002-2003 to allow

H E“J PR S ey b [ DUy NI, Py ey - A o e o e L L .. _1.1 .




310

Fala 2T W)

faatl

b

-1

_

1o s

R



‘ 311

i) baiirljr\qr;mq{l hit rmsa af tha AIOTIC nnninfn.nf-_-.—-"‘—:—-l—] e & TP i e '—-‘ﬁ?‘ﬁ -‘ar“:‘ Ft.” -

that was funded by the grant will not be an ongoing cost. The computer hardware budget for the
grant was $28,500 per year. While these costs may be deferred for a short time, as reflected in
the 03-04 budget figures above, reasonably current hardware and software will be required due
to the nature of the classes. It is expected that ongoing hardware costs will be in the range of
$20,000 to $30,000 annually. Other ongoing costs were estimated in the mini-magnet proposal
as follows:

“Costs projected to continue beyond the three year implementation scenario presented
here include; all personnel costs ($47137.20 annually), Cisco program and office consumables
(31750 annually), instructional materials, reference materials and IT cluster field trips (33500
annually), IT Honor Society ($900 annually), marketing and recognition materials ($1600
annually) and IT staff half day quarterly meetings ($1944 annually).” (Page 9 of Proposal)

Girls Go For IT

E l‘ th;n'-.




312
) Certification

: The A+ class and the 2-year Cisco sequence prepare students to take industry standard
’ certification exams, for the CompTIA A+ certification and the CCNA (Cisco Certified Network
Associate) certification, respectively. Either of these entry-level certifications would document
that the student has the skills needed for an entry-level job in the information technology (I'T)
’ field, which should allow the student to be employed in the IT field right out of high school. An
original goal of the mini-magnet was to have 50% of the A+ and Cisco students take the
certification exams

W -




313

) Internship
Ilearned a lot in the internship. It’s the greatest class of all time.

I helped dozens of teachers in the internship.
‘ In the internship we need more than a month to work on our project. I want more hands-on and
less grammar. [Students prepared portfolios, resumes, and PowerPoint presentations]
If you actually pay attention, you’d be surprised what you learn.
| Students were more knowledgeable than the teacher in some areas.
I learned a lot and had a lot of fun.

l Career Planning
I’m planning to study MIS at UNO. I want to be a network administrator, I used to want to do

| ENC s Ny puaagpuess V') My g R o [ P Y (SR, NP 1 ¢4 NP, S LR | LI N T

i | |

[n"




314

Students in the STARS internship in 2002-2003 were better prepared than students in the
internship in 2001-2002, having completed more coursework prior to enrolling in the internship.
The goal of placing interns in local businesses has not been met; work toward this goal is
ongoing. State approval of the internship as a cooperative education program was received
during 2002-2003. Millard South is now soliciting area businesses to participate as internship
sites.

With the end of the grant funding, costs of the mini-magnet beyond 2002-2003 will be
borne by the district. Personnel costs are somewhat higher than for the building as a whole, but
are comparable to the Business and Industrial Technology departments. Ongoing hardware,
software, and staff development costs will need to be determined, but are likely to be at least
$30,000 to $40,000 annually. Increasing enrollment in the mini-magnet classes could decrease

ha ner_rninil rnote af thaca fivad avhancan




Enclosure I.7. 315
October 20, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Enrollment Option Report — 200:3-2004 School Year
MEETING DATE: October 20, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Pupil Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Enrollment Option Board Report — 2003-2004. This interim

. cd_1. - W____ 1 1 . BRI | ' 1 1

;-,j i

e

— - - - —

-, a




316
_ NEBRASKA ENROLLMENT OPTION REPORT - 2003/2004
i OCTOBER 2003

BACKGROUND

The Enrollment Option Program was initiated by Nebraska law starting with the 1990/91 school
year. Nebraska law enables any kindergarten through twelfth grade Nebraska student to option
into a Nebraska public school district in which the student does not reside, subject to school

Nl Sy L

—a _d 1

district, or the option school district is a Class I district.

ﬂk—’ﬂ_ﬁ' t L | S s




317

i Table 1
Students Opting Out of Millard 2003/2004

= 1 "t h_‘., MR gt L Y7 TS YU SN Y N
Mﬂ\ ‘Hrrhl
B i ' ¥ "

" 7 I —
- pr
Bellevue 5 5
Bennington 1 1 2
Elkhorn 3 3
, ‘ — I
P ——
"
el
y
& S
[
™ |




318

i Of these 395 students currently attending Millard Public Schools, 282 reside in the Omaha
Public Schools, 22 reside in the Elkhorn school district, 19 reside in the Ralston school district,
and 10 students reside in the Westside school district. The other students come from 17 other
school districts (See Table 2). Two hundred two (202) students have been accepted into the
elementary level, 78 students into the middle school level, and 115 into the high school level.

I'},—“u‘i‘f-‘ﬂ Bl i R Y b Al

j

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS — INCLUDING PREVIOUS YEARS

OPTION IN: Counting this year there are 1,130 students attending the Millard Public School
dlstrlct under the Nebraska Enrollment Optlon _program. Of the 1 130 st111 enrolled in the
VLT UL R Y B OIS — s

™ “ il




319
OPTION OUT: There are 592 students who reside in Millard that are attending another school

‘} district under the Nebraska Enrollment Option program. Two hundred thiry (230) students are

- L p gt R SN il S Vel it b0 B DT YL W—

i it Yy e i gl (— e Sl (AT VL t—

1

attending 10 other school districts. (See Table 4)

Table 4
Total Students Opting Out of Millard - including previous years

School Districts Number of Students
Bellevue 8
Bennington 19
Elkhorn 17
Ft. Calhoun 1
Gretna 17
Lincoln 1
OPS 166
Papillion/LaVista 21
Ralston 101
South Sarpy #46 6
Valley 4
‘Waterloo 1
Westside 230

Totals 592
STATE AID:

The State of Nebraska prov1des state aid for educatlng an option student, _]ust as 1t does for

1 . tr




AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET Encliosure I.8. 320
October 20, 2003

AGENDAITEM: Safe And Drug-Free Schools and Communities Grant 2002/2004
Sunpmawy Rennovf

e Cry wem

The Safe And Drug-Free Schools and Communities Grant 2002/2004 Summary Report describes
the Safe and Drug-Free Schools Grant and the activitics generated from those funds. In addition,
the report gives information on drug/alcohol prevention programs and statistics on interventions
for the 2002/2003 school year.

ACTION DESIRED: INFORMATION ONLY_ X

BACKGROUND:

This report is provided to the Board annually to give information on the amount of Safe and
Drug-Free School and Communities Grant funds Millard receives and how that money is being
used.

S ERIEIE R BT A B TERS A B FETETER R T A FEUWORE TR 4 a4 s W T A . e . . PE—



321

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

DRUG PREVENTION/INTERVENTION REPORT
2002-2004

This report reflects activities relating to drug intervention and prevention programs in Millard
Public Schools during the 2002-03 school year and proposed activities for the 2003-2004 school
year. In the past, the majority of those activities have been funded by the Safe and Drug-Free
Schools and Communities Grant, but because of reduction in funds, adjustments must be made in
our 2003-2004 program planning.

SAFE AND DRUG FREE SCHOOLS AND COMMUNITIES GRANTS

o Ifﬂ I] D.lI-’H—'IM [11 mﬂ _f:‘«:lutm::mih' neral 'vamt fr-dranpo. vnoeituod thuaruwrh b gJan‘r:mn]

R R _11 _ _._J._.-l L




322

: B w T g RNAMCD ARMS AND A rTuvTTIeS Dirro e 07 /130012

District Committees

Safe and Drug-Free Schools Advisory Committee. This Committee broadened to include a

more diverse representation of the District. Bi-monthly meetings were held throughout the 2002-
03 school year.

_
—_________ ;
Ray sl he ropemaitinn Lo nannne g t‘irrn-m iy It ag kil b ﬂi‘—l




323

(Divorce), Study Skills, Listening Skills, New Student, Peer Relationship, Shining Stars, and
Responsibility.

Mlddle School Support Grom Canng (drug/alcohol) Adopt1on TeamMates Changmg

Stress Management, Friendship, Assertiveness, New Student, Leadership, Ambassadors I & TI,
Anger Control, High Ability Leamer Study Skills Group, Youth to Youth, Conflict

Mrsmnrmninnnt TV ernmnn Al Thalledaan Awetl TToom oo _.u P PRSP IS W o) Bt
T ;
LI!=




324

Table 2

Number of Referrals, Interventions and Agency Evaluations at the Secondary Level for
2002-2003.




325

PREVENTION INTERVENTION ACTIVITIES AND PLANS FOR 2003-2004

Commumtv Counselor. The Community Counselor position will be continued for 2003-04 and
y BN T W B T — e e




	Board Meeting October 20, 2003
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum

	E.1. Minutes September 22, 2003
	E.2. Special Meeting Minutes October 13, 2003
	E.5. Committee Minutes October 13, 2003
	Financials
	F.1. Employees of the Month 
	G.1. Approval of Policy 4511 - Personnel - Voluntary Early Separation Program
	H.1. Approval of Board and Superintendent Goals for 2003-2004
	H.2. Approval of Rule 4511.1 - Personnel - Voluntary Early Separation Program
	H.3. First Reading of Policy 3622 - Support Services - Construction - Professional Services - School Attorney
	H.4. Approval of Board of Education Legislative Resolutions
	H.5. Approval of Social Studies Framework
	H.6. Approval of ESU #3 Filtering Contract
	H.7 Approval of Food Service Management Ranking
	H.8. Personnel Actions:  Resignation(s), and Teacher(s) for Hire
	I.1. Enrollment Report
	I.2. Quarterly Investment Report
	I.3-I.6 Evaluations of Middle School Montessori, New Frontier, Middle School Alternative Program, and South High Information Technology Mini-Magnet
	I.7. Option Enrollment Report
	I.8. Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities Grant 2002-2004 Summary Report

